
0278.0008; 1313083 

POUDRE TECH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT  
WATER VALLEY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NOS. 1 & 2  

www.poudretechmetro.org 
 

PTMD WVMD NO. 1 WVMD NO. 2 
Martin Lind, President  

May 2025 
John Jensen, President 

May 2025 
Martin Lind, President  

May 2025 
Jerry Helgeson, Vice President  

May 2023 
Jerry Helgeson, Vice President 

May 2023 
Jerry Helgeson, Vice President  

May 2023 
John Jensen, Secretary/Treasurer  

May 2025 
Duane Sullivan, Secretary/Treasurer  

May 2025 
John Jensen, Secretary/Treasurer  

May 2025 
Marissa Donahoo, Asst. Secretary  

May 2025 
Justin Donahoo, Asst. Secretary  

May 2023 
Marissa Donahoo, Asst. Secretary  

May 2025 
Justin Donahoo, Asst. Secretary  

May 2023 
James Porth, Jr., Asst. Secretary 

May 2025 
Justin Donahoo, Asst. Secretary  

May 2023 
 

RAINDANCE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NOS. 1-4 
www.raindancemetrodistrict.org 

 
Raindance MD No. 1 Raindance MD No. 2 Raindance MD No. 3 Raindance MD No. 4 
Martin Lind, President 

May 2023 
Martin Lind, President 

May 2023 
Martin Lind, President 

May 2023 
Martin Lind, President 

May 2023 
Justin Donahoo, 

Secretary/Treasurer 
May 2025 

Justin Donahoo, 
Secretary/Treasurer 

May 2025 

Justin Donahoo, 
Secretary/Treasurer 

May 2025 

Justin Donahoo, 
Secretary/Treasurer 

May 2025 
Austin Lind, Asst. Secretary 

May 2025 
Austin Lind, Asst. Secretary 

May 2025 
Alan MacGregor 

May 2025 
Austin Lind, Asst. Secretary 

May 2025 
Ryan Scallon, Asst. 

Secretary 
May 2025 

Nate Kvamme 
May 2023 

Kris Kazian 
May 2023 

Vacant 
May 2025 

Vacant 
May 2023 

Garrett Scallon 
May 2025 

Ryan Scallon 
May 2025 

Vacant 
May 2023 

 
 

NOTICE OF JOINT MEETING 
Tuesday, April 25, 2023, at 10:00 a.m. 

 
This meeting may be attended via teleconferencing through the directions below: 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88492452501?pwd=WnVOWHRoNnh5YzNQWFN0a1VSVmc1QT09  
Meeting ID: 884 9245 2501; Passcode: 610072; Call In # 7207072699 

 
and IN PERSON at 

 
1600 Pelican Lakes Point, Windsor, CO 

 
 
 
 
 

JOINT MEETING AGENDA 

http://www.poudretechmetro.org/
http://www.raindancemetrodistrict.org/
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88492452501?pwd=WnVOWHRoNnh5YzNQWFN0a1VSVmc1QT09


0278.0008; 1313083 

1. Call to Order
2. Declaration of Quorum/Director Conflict of Interest Disclosures/Affirmation of 

Qualifications
3. Approval of Agenda
4. Public Comment – Members of the public may express their views to the Boards on matters that affect 

the Districts. Comments will be limited to three (3) minutes per person.

5. Consent Agenda –The items listed below are a group of items to be acted on with a single motion and 
vote by the respective Boards.  An item may be removed from the consent agenda to the regular agenda, by 
any Board member of the applicable District.  Items on the consent agenda are then voted on by a single 
motion, second, and vote by the respective Boards.

a. Approval of Minutes from the April 11, 2023 Joint Meetings (PTMD/WVMD 
Nos. 1 & 2/RDMD Nos. 1-4) (enclosure)

6. District Manager/Operations Matters
a. Operations Matters
b. Capital Matters
c. Water Matters
d. WaterDance Matters

7. Water Activity Enterprise
a. Water Activity Enterprise Presentation re Water Conservation, Water System 

Infrastructure and Capital Requirements, Operations Costs, Long-Term Financial 
Plan, and Water Service Fees and Rates (enclosure)

8. Legal Matters
a. Consider Approval of Amended Fee Schedule re Implementation of Various Fees, 

Rates, Penalties and Charges for Water Services and Facilities (PTMD/WVMD 
Nos. 1 & 2)

b. Consider Approval of Amended Fee Schedule re Implementation of Various Fees, 
Rates, Penalties and Charges for Water Services and Facilities (RDMD Nos. 1-4)

9. Other Business
10. Adjourn



0278.0006: 1313173 

 MINUTES OF A JOINT SPECIAL MEETING OF THE 
BOARDS OF DIRECTORS  

 
OF 

 
POUDRE TECH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT, WATER 
VALLEY METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NOS. 1 & 2, AND 
RAINDANCE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NOS. 1-4,  
 

    Held:  Tuesday, April 11, 2023, at 10:00 a.m. 
 

 This meeting was held via teleconference and at 1600 
Pelican Lakes Point, Windsor, Colorado. 
 

  
Attendance The joint special meeting of the Boards of Directors of the Poudre 

Tech Metropolitan District, Water Valley Metropolitan District Nos. 
1 & 2, and Raindance Metropolitan District Nos. 1-4, was called and 
held in accordance with the applicable laws of the State of Colorado. 
The following Directors, have confirmed their qualifications to 
serve, were in attendance: 

  
 Poudre Tech Metropolitan District and Water Valley  

Metropolitan District Nos. 1 & 2 
 

Martin Lind, President (PTMD/WVMD No. 2) 
Jerry Helgeson, Vice President (PTMD/WVMD Nos. 1 & 2) 
Duane Sullivan, Secretary/Treasurer (WVMD No. 1)  
Justin Donahoo, Asst. Secretary (PTMD/WVMD No. 1 & 2) 
John Jensen, Secretary/Treasurer (PTMD/WVMD Nos. 1 & 2) 
James Porth, Jr., Asst. Secretary (WVMD No. 1) 
Marissa Donahoo, Asst. Secretary, (PTMD/WVMD No. 2)  

 
Raindance Metropolitan District Nos. 1-4 

 
Martin Lind, President (District Nos. 1-4) 
Justin Donahoo, Secretary/Treasurer (District Nos. 1-4) 
Austin Lind, Assistant Secretary (District Nos. 1, 2 & 4)) 
Ryan Scallon, Assistant Secretary (District No. 1 & 3) 
Kris Kazian, Assistant Secretary (District No. 3) 
Nate Kvamme, Assistant Secretary (District No. 2) 
Garrett Scallon, Assistant Secretary (District No. 2) 
Alan MacGregor, Assistant Secretary (District No. 3) 
 

 
 

Also present were William P. Ankele, Jr., Esq., and Zachary P. 
White, Esq., White Bear Ankele Tanaka & Waldron, Attorneys at 
Law;  Gary Kerr, Lara Wynn, Colton Lind, Water Valley Companies 



2 
0278.0006: 1313173 

(District General Manager); Steve Southard, Hannah Barker, Baylie 
Wiess, Melissa Ehrlich, Judy Smeltzer - Advance HOA (District 
Manager); Don Taranto, Matt Taranto, TST, Inc. Consulting 
Engineers (District Engineer); Gigi Pangindian, CLA (District 
Accountant); Cindy Beemer, Raindance MD No. 2 Director Elect; and 
Barry McGuiness, Raindance MD No. 3 Director Elect. 

  
Call to Order/Declaration of 
Quorum 

It was noted that a quorum of the Boards was present, and Director 
Martin Lind called the meeting to order and appointed Legal 
Counsel to direct the meeting. 

  
Conflict of Interest 
Disclosures 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Mr. White advised the Boards that, pursuant to Colorado law, 
certain disclosures might be required prior to taking official action at 
the meeting.  Mr. White reported that disclosures for those directors 
that provided White Bear White Tanaka & Waldron with notice of 
potential or existing conflicts of interest were filed with the 
Secretary of State’s Office and the Boards at least 72 hours prior to 
the meeting, in accordance with Colorado law, and those disclosures 
were acknowledged by the Boards.  Mr. White inquired into whether 
members of the Boards had any additional disclosures of potential or 
existing conflicts of interest with regard to any matters scheduled for 
discussion at the meeting. No additional disclosures were noted.  
The participation of the members present was necessary to obtain a 
quorum or to otherwise enable the Boards to act. 

  
Combined Meetings 
 
 
 
 
 

The Boards of Directors of the Districts have determined to hold 
joint meetings of the Districts and to prepare joint minutes of action 
taken by the Districts in such meetings.  Unless otherwise noted 
herein, all official action reflected in these minutes is the action of 
each of the Districts.  Where necessary, action taken by an 
individual District will be so reflected in these minutes. 

  
Approval of Agenda Mr. White presented the proposed agenda to the Boards for 

consideration.  Following discussion, upon a motion duly made and 
seconded, the Boards unanimously approved the agenda as presented. 

  
Public Comment Jon McCahn, Lighthouse Point Homeowners Association President, 

presented to the Boards regarding increased traffic and parking 
issues in Lighthouse HOA due to boat launch ramp for Eagle Lake 
being located immediately adjacent to HOA property.  He discussed 
parking in general being limited and during the summer it gets 
worse with lake visitors parking in the area.  He also discussed 
concerns about wear and tear on HOA streets for boat launch access. 
 
Director Martin Lind addressed the concerns raised and indicated 
that district management is working with adjacent property owners 



3 
0278.0006: 1313173 

to explore improved access to the launch ramp or alternative access 
and boat launch locations.  He also noted that security can be 
increased to make sure recreation pass users are not parking in HOA 
streets and parking areas. 
 
Sharel Cameron and Willow Cameron, Water Valley residents, 
addressed the Board of PTMD with a proposal to allow community 
youth to gather to help clean beaches and open space areas.  Ms. 
Willow Cameron requested support of PTMD in the form of 
materials and dumping areas for the trash cleaned up.   
Director Martin Lind indicated that he would be in support and 
requested further discussions with the District Manager. 

  
Consent Agenda Mr. White reviewed the items on the consent agenda with the 

Boards.  Mr. White advised the Boards that any item may be 
removed from the consent agenda to the regular agenda upon the 
request of any director.  No items were requested to be removed 
from the consent agenda. Upon a motions duly made and seconded, 
the following items on the consent agenda were unanimously 
approved, adopted, and ratified: 
 
PTMD/WVMD NOS. 1 & 2 Matters  
 

• Minutes from the November 15, 2022 and December 
21, 2022 Joint Meetings  

• Independent Contractor Agreement with Aquatics 
Associates, Inc. for Water Sampling and Lake 
Treatment Services  

• Independent Contractor Agreement with Zak George 
Landscaping, LLC for Landscape Maintenance 
Services  
 

Raindance MD Nos. 1-4 Matters  
 

• Minutes from the January 9, 2023, November 17, 
2022, and December 16, 2022 Joint Meetings  

• Independent Contractor Agreement with YMCA of 
Northern Colorado for Lifeguarding Services  

• Independent Contractor Agreement with Southern 
Exposure Landscape Management, Inc. for 
Landscape Maintenance Services  

• Construction Agreement with Bemas Construction, 
Inc. for Raindance Reservoir #2 Construction Project  

• Independent Contractor Agreement with CMS 
Environmental Solutions, LLC for Stormwater 
Management Services regarding Raindance Reservoir 



4 
0278.0006: 1313173 

#2 Construction Project  
• Independent Contractor Agreement with Ground 

Engineering Consultants, Inc. for Geotechnical 
Services regarding Raindance Reservoir #2 
Construction Project 

• Independent Contractor Agreement with Galloway & 
Company for Survey Services regarding Raindance 
Reservoir #2 Construction Project  

• Purchase Order with DemaLenko America, Inc. for 
Hoedown Hill Snowmaking Equipment  

• Purchase Order with Contech Engineered Solutions 
for Hoedown Hill Concrete Tunnel  

• Purchase Order with MND France for Hoedown Hill 
Carpet Lift 

  
District Manager/Operations 
Matters 
 
Operations Matters 
 
Raindance Park 
Reservations Discussion 
 
 
 
 
Replacement of Inflatable 
with Wahoo Dock 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Capital Matters 
 
Sea Wall Repair Updates 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Mr. Southard discussed with the Boards increasing request to 
reserve parks.  He reminded the Boards that under current policies 
reservations are not permitted.  He noted that the staff is exploring a 
revised policy in Raindance to allow reservations only at Raindance 
Park where there are adequate facilities for reservations. 
 
Mr. Southard discussed with the Boards that the AquaPark 
inflatable, in Water Valley has outlived its lifecycle and will not be 
inflated this summer.  Mr. Southard noted that staff explored 
installation of a dock designed as a jumping platform.  Director 
Martin. Lind discussed the various amenities throughout Raindance 
and Water Valley and expressed no need to add amenities at this 
time.  Following discussion, the Boards agreed not to add additional 
amenities this year. 
 
 
 
Director Garrett. Scallon updated the boards regarding the status of 
bids for repairs of seawalls in Water Valley.  Staff expect to have 
final numbers in the coming weeks and expect the numbers to be 
significantly lower than the initial estimates.  It is expected that 
work can be done from barges on the lake to minimize disruption to 
property owners’ lots that extend to the seawall. 
 
 
 



5 
0278.0006: 1313173 

Raindance Reservoir # 2 
Status Update 
 
 
 
Water Matters 
 
Water Quality and Fishing 
Presentation 
 
 
 
 
 
WaterDance Updates 

Director Garrett. Scallon updated the Boards regarding the status of 
construction of the Raindance Reservoir #2.  He indicated that 
Bemas Construction continues its work and is making good 
progress. 
 
 
 
Mr. Lind discussed with the Boards efforts staff is taking to address 
water quality issues in Water Valley.  Treatment options are 
expensive, so staff are exploring options to generate revenues to 
treat the water.  Staff is also looking fish stocking programs, 
amended fishing policies to allow more catch and keep, and resource 
monitoring. 
 
Mr. Southard updated the Boards regarding memberships at the W-
Club and Raindance River Resort.   

  
Water Activity Enterprise 
 
Water Activity Enterprise 
Presentation re Water 
Conservation, Water System 
Infrastructure and Capital 
Requirements, Operations 
Costs, Long-Term Financial 
Plan, and Water Service 
Fees and Rates 
 
 

 
 
Mr. Kerr introduced a discussion regarding the water activity 
enterprises of Poudre Tech MD and Raindance MD No. 1, which 
provide the non-potable water service within Raindance and Water 
Valley.  The two enterprises are being operated as one system to the 
extent possible.  Staff is evaluating water resources, infrastructure 
and capital needs, operations costs, and long-term needs. 
 
Mr. Matt Taranto presented a water enterprise analysis undertaken 
by TST, Inc. and water resource consultants to the Boards; attached 
hereto.  The primary purpose of the analysis is to evaluate existing 
water usage compared to needs, operation and maintenance costs, 
capital improvements needs and costs, and water rate structures. 
 
Following Mr. Taranto’s presentation, Mr. Kerr and Director Martin 
Lind discussed with the Boards issues that impact both water 
enterprises individually and as a combined system.  Both expressed 
their views about the importance of forward planning. 
 
Director. Kazian expressed his views about the importance of 
establishing policies and systems now to preserve both water 
enterprises. 
 
Mr. Sullivan discussed concerns that Water Valley residents may 
feel they are being asked to subsidize growth in Raindance.  In 
response Mr. Kerr discussed the need for co-investment in a joint 
system and the efficiencies of operating both systems together.  He 
discussed the benefits to Water Valley offered by the RainDance 



6 
0278.0006: 1313173 

water system including water storage in the Raindance Reservoir, 
free water pulled from the Thompson River when available, both of 
which can help provide water to Water Valley.  He also discussed 
the ability to use the Raindance Reservoir #2 once completed to 
meet water return requirements to the Poudre River which should 
allow the lakes in Water Valley to maintain elevations at a more 
aesthetic level. 
 
Mr. Don Taranto discussed with the Boards the economies of scale 
and efficiencies achieved by operating the two water systems 
together, all of which brings value to Raindance and Water Valley 
Residents. 
 
Finally, Mr. Kerr concluded the discussion by noting that a water 
rate hearing notice has been set for April 25, 2023 at which water 
rate options will be presented to the Boards for consideration. 
 

Other Business 
 
Next Meeting 
 
 
Adjourn 
 

 
 
April 25, 2023 
 
 
There being no further business to come before the Boards, and 
following discussion and upon a motion duly made, seconded and 
unanimously carried, the Boards determined to adjourn the meeting. 
 
The foregoing constitutes a true and correct copy of the minutes of 
the above-referenced meeting. 
 
          
Secretary for the Meeting Districts 
Raindance MD Nos. 1-4 and Poudre Tech MD, Water Valley MD Nos. 1 
& 2 
 
The foregoing minutes were approved on the 25th day of April, 
2023. 
 

 
 
 



7 
0278.0006: 1313173 

 

 
 

 



8 
0278.0006: 1313173 

 
 

 



9 
0278.0006: 1313173 

 
 

 



10 
0278.0006: 1313173 

 
 

 



11 
0278.0006: 1313173 

 



WELCOME

WATER VALLEY & RAINDANCE
METRO DISTRICTS

APRIL 25, 2023

JOINT BOARD MEETING

WELCOME

WATER VALLEY & RAINDANCE
METRO DISTRICTS

APRIL 25, 2023

JOINT BOARD MEETING



Topics:
 Background & Overview of Non-Potable Water System

 Discuss Strength of Combined Systems

 The Need for Conservation

 Review Current Non-Potable and Potable Water Rates

 Discuss Capital Requirements

 Review Operating and Debt Service Pro Forma
 Discuss Recommendations

 Review Overall Metro District / HOA Costs 

WATER VALLEY & RAINDANCE METRO DISTRICTS1



Background:

 Districts Engaged TST (District Civil Engineers), Martin & Wood (District Water 
Engineers), and Clifton Larson Allan (District Accountants) to Undertake a 
Thorough Evaluation of the Water Resources, Operations and Business of the Joint 
Water Enterprises, Including Analysis / Discussion of:

 Current Water Supply, Water Rights, Lake Levels, and Adequacy of Current Senior and 
Junior Water Rights

 Need for Water Conservation and Recommended Course of Action

 Capital / Infrastructure Needs

 Review of Current Operating Costs and Potential Further Economies of Scale / 
Efficiencies of Joint Operation 

 Impact of Inflation on Operations and Capital

 Considering all the Above, Analysis of Service Fees and Recommendations for Needed 
Adjustment 

WATER VALLEY & RAINDANCE METRO DISTRICTS2



3



Largest Non-Pot Water Utility in Colorado
 Serving Over 5,500 Homes and 15,000 Residents, Three Golf Courses, 30+ 

Commercial Customers, and 150+ Acres of Public Parks, Farms, and Open Spaces

 Service Area of >4,500 Acres (Seven Square Miles)

 Senior Water Rights Valued at Over $50MM, $10s of Millions of Junior Water Rights, 
all Adjudicated via 27 Water-Court Cases

 Six Storage Lakes with Total Surface Area of 286 acres,  Able to Store Over 1.2 
Billion Gallons of Water (3,625 Acre-Feet)

 Three Separate Ditches Drawing Water off the Poudre and Thompson Rivers.

 Five Pump Stations Able to Deliver 1,332,000 Gallons per Hour, 63+ Miles of Pipe 
and 360+ Control Valves 

 In 2022, Delivered Over 787 million Gallons of Water (2,415 acre-feet), Returned 
Over 837 Million Gallons of Decreed Water (2,568 Acre-feet) to the River, and 
Flowed / Processed Over 814 Million Gallons (2,496 Acre-Feet) of Storm Water

WATER VALLEY & RAINDANCE METRO DISTRICTS4



The Strength of the Combined Systems:
 Significant Operating Efficiencies & Savings...  Eliminates Redundant  Personnel, 

Administrative Systems, Maintenance Equipment, and Generally achieves 
meaningful Economies of Scale

 Moves Return Flow Obligations and Significant Working Storage to Offsite / Non-
Amenity Lakes (Raindance River Reservoir & Raindance Reservoir #2), Thereby 
Increasing the Average Level and Amenity Value of the Water Valley Lakes

 The Combination of all Senior and Junior Water Rights Provides Great Resiliency 
of Supply and Better Capacity to Serve in Dry Years and Time of Drought. 

 Provides Significant Redundancies as to Pump and Storage Capacity, Improves 
Overall Reliability of the System, and offers huge flexibility as to system 
operations.

 Gives Access to Water from the Thompson River 

WATER VALLEY & RAINDANCE METRO DISTRICTS5



Need for Conservation:
 Current Rate Structure Promotes Waste by Engendering an attitude of, “If I 

Have to Buy it, I’m Going to use it.”  Very Few Users Need 200,000 Gallons / Year

 Residences in Water Valley North Converted to Meters in the Past 12 Months, 
Prior to this, no Financial Incentive to Conserve

 The Correct Amount of Water to Apply to Sod During the Water Season is 
Approximately 21 Gallons per Square Foot / Year… so a 2,000 Square Foot Yard 
Only Needs 42,000 gallons of Water Per Year… On the Other Hand, A Half-Acre 
Yard (21,780 Square Feet) Would Require Approximately 457,000 Gallons / Year

 Based on Their Analysis, TST Estimates that:

 Residents in Water Valley use at Least 50% More Water than is Necessary

 Residents in Raindance use at Least 100% More Water than is Necessary 
(Some of this can be Attributed to Grow in of New Lawns) 

WATER VALLEY & RAINDANCE METRO DISTRICTS6



Current Water Rates:
 Current Water Valley Non-Potable Water Rates: 

 Base Rate of $354 / Year / Single-Family Unit Plus $1.75 per K Gallon for use Over 201 K Gallons.

 Base Rate of $354 / Year / Multi-Family Unit Plus $1.75 per K Gallon for use Over 201 K Gallons.

 Base Rate of $354 / Year / Commercial Unit Plus $1.75 per K Gallon for use Over 201 K Gallons.

 Current Raindance Non-Potable Water Rates: 
 Base Rate of $410 / Year / Single-Family Unit Plus $2.05 per K Gallon for use Over 200 K Gallons.

 Base Rate of $246 / Year / Multi-Family Unit Plus $2.05 per K Gallon for use Over 200 K Gallons.

 Base Rate of $410 / Year / Commercial Unit Plus $2.05 per K Gallon for use Over 201 K Gallons.

 Town of Windsor – 2023 Potable Water Rate 
 Base rate of $20.62 / month (247.44 / year) plus:

 1st Tier $6.07 / K Gallon For up to 16,000 gallons / month

 2nd Tier $9.07 / K Gallon For 16,001 through 22,500 gallons / month

 3rd Tier $13.52 / K Gallon For use over 22,500 gallons / month

WATER VALLEY & RAINDANCE METRO DISTRICTS7



Capital Improvements:

WATER VALLEY & RAINDANCE METRO DISTRICTS

 Raindance Reservoir #2 (Currently under Construction) $  5,500,000 

 Raindance Pump House #2 (Serves both Communities) $  3,000,000

 Raindance Reservoir #2 Discharge and Structures $     550,000

 Lake Water Valley Return Structure $     300,000

 Habitat Lake Return Structure $     300,000

 Improvements to Whitney Ditch Weir to Rock Bridge $       80,000

 Miscellaneous $     270,000

 TOTAL $10,000,000

 Funds Available in Project Fund $  4,246,783

 FUNDED with NEW DEBT $  5,753,217

1



Raindance #2, A Necessary New Reservoir:
 Large Offsite Working Revisor Located South of Crossroads Boulevard

 Servicing Both Water Valley and Raindance

 Will Provide Water to all of Raindance and Water Valley Including Water Valley’s 
new Ravena Development (229 Single Family Homes) and 208 New Hill Top 
Apartments 

 Total Surface Area of 45 acres, with 1,500 Acre-Foot Capacity 

 Increases Overall Systemwide Storage Capacity by over 41%

 New Pumphouse will Add 270,000 Gallons Per Hour Capacity, increasing Overall 
System Capacity by Over 20%

 Dual-Purpose Reservoir:

 Primary Used for Return Flow Obligations, Which Should Increase the Average Levels / 
Reduce Strain on Water Valley Reservoirs... Thereby Maintaining Amenity and Recreation 
Value

 Adds Pump / Flow Capacity to the System and Supports New Water Valley and 
Raindance Development.

WATER VALLEY & RAINDANCE METRO DISTRICTS8



Assumptions Concerning New Debt:
 Bank Loan, 7-year Note

 Interest Only for the First Year

 Thereafter, Amortize Over 30 years, Due in Full at 7 Years

 Interest Rate of 4.5%

 Gross Proceeds of $6,390,000

 2% Costs of Issuance - $127,800

 4% Reserve Requirements - $255,600

 Net Proceeds of $6,006,000

 First Year Payments of $143,775 / Year

 Year Two through Seven Payments of $392,292 / Year

WATER VALLEY & RAINDANCE METRO DISTRICTS9



Combined Enterprise Fund 10 Year Expense & Debt Service 
Estimates:

Pro Forma Pro Forma Pro Forma Pro Forma Pro Forma Pro Forma Pro Forma Pro Forma Pro Forma Pro Forma
2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032

Service Costs:
Operations & Maintenance 1,098,000$   1,141,920$   1,187,597$   1,235,101$   1,284,505$   1,335,885$   1,389,320$   1,444,893$   1,502,689$   1,562,796$   
General & Administrative 397,000$      412,880$      429,395$      446,571$      464,434$      483,011$      502,332$      522,425$      543,322$      565,055$      
Tap Cost 982,800$      1,019,200$   1,062,996$   -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               
Maintenance Reserves 715,000$      743,600$      773,344$      804,278$      836,449$      869,907$      904,703$      940,891$      978,527$      1,017,668$   
Contingency 44,200$         45,968$         47,807$         49,718$         51,708$         53,776$         55,927$         58,164$         60,491$         62,910$         

Total Service Costs 3,237,000$   3,363,568$   3,501,139$   2,535,668$   2,637,096$   2,742,579$   2,852,282$   2,966,373$   3,085,029$   3,208,429$   

Debt Service:
2020 Bonds 1,073,798$   1,287,975$   1,291,725$   1,295,225$   1,303,475$   -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               
2022 Bank Loan 527,320$      516,681$      506,042$      495,403$      484,763$      -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               
2023 Bank Loan 143,775$      392,292$      392,292$      392,292$      392,292$      -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               
2027 Refunding Bonds -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               1,886,000$   1,931,000$   1,968,500$   2,013,750$   2,051,250$   
Paying Agent Fees 2,000$           5,000$           5,000$           5,000$           8,000$           3,000$           3,000$           3,000$           3,000$           3,000$           
Total Debt Service 1,746,893$   2,201,948$   2,195,059$   2,187,920$   2,188,530$   1,889,000$   1,934,000$   1,971,500$   2,016,750$   2,054,250$   

Total Cost of Service and Debt 4,983,893$   5,565,516$   5,696,198$   4,723,588$   4,825,626$   4,631,579$   4,786,282$   4,937,873$   5,101,779$   5,262,679$   

10 WATER VALLEY & RAINDANCE METRO DISTRICTS



Optimal New Rate Structure Will:
 Unify Both Districts Under One Rate Structure

 Equitably Distribute Service Fees Across all User Groups (Residential, 
Commercial, Golf, Parks and Rec,… )

 Ensure Residents and All Users Receive Considerable Value from the Non-Pot 
Systems as Compared to the Cost of Irrigating with Town of Windsor Potable 
Water

 Eliminate the Incentive to Over Water and Encourage, Promote, and Incent 
Water Conservation

 Address the Considerable Impact of Inflation on Operation / Maintenance 
Costs and on Capital Costs

 Fund Necessary Capital Costs

 Provide a Sustainable Financial Model Now and for the Future

WATER VALLEY & RAINDANCE METRO DISTRICTS11



Service Fee Recommendations:
 Unify Both Districts Under One Rate Structure:

 Singe-Family Residential:

 Annual Base Fee of $247 per Single-Family Household plus $3.80 / 1000 Gallons 
Service Fee for Water Actually Used

 Multi-Family Residential:

 Annual Base Fee of $247 per Multi-Family Unit plus $3.80 / 1000 Gallons Service fee 
for Water Actually Used

 Large Public Amenity Bulk Users (Metro Districts, Golf Courses & Hoedown Hill):

 $2.80 / 1000 Gallons Service Fee for Water Actually Used 

 Commercial Users:

 Annual Base Capital Fee of $247 per Parcel plus $3.80 / 1000 Gallons Service fee 
for Water Actually Used

WATER VALLEY & RAINDANCE METRO DISTRICTS12



Water Use / Fee Comparison:

WATER VALLEY & RAINDANCE METRO DISTRICTS

ESTIMATED
WINDSOR

INCREMENTAL
FEE

TOTAL NON-POT
FEE

ANNUAL CAP
FEEWATER USE FEERATE / 1000

WATER USE
1000 OF
GALLONS

$438$407$247$160$3.8042

$953$551$247$304$3.8080

$1,493$703$247$456$3.80120

$2,282$855$247$608$3.80160

$2,575$1,007$247$760$3.80200

13



Combined Enterprise Fund 10 Year Revenue Estimates 

Pro Forma Pro Forma Pro Forma Pro Forma Pro Forma Pro Forma Pro Forma Pro Forma Pro Forma Pro Forma
2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032

Beginning Funds Available 2,549,881$   3,024,756$   4,464,037$   4,960,232$   4,658,618$   4,431,846$   4,583,075$   4,770,912$   5,006,124$   5,284,353$   

Single-Family Service Fees 1,823,664$   2,014,104$   2,216,860$   2,305,535$   2,397,756$   2,493,666$   2,593,413$   2,697,150$   2,805,036$   2,917,237$   
Multi-Family Service Fees 723,246$      800,193$      882,138$      917,424$      954,121$      992,286$      1,031,977$   1,073,256$   1,116,186$   1,160,834$   
Good Sam 68,040$         71,635$         75,712$         78,740$         81,890$         85,166$         88,572$         92,115$         95,800$         99,632$         
Metro District Service Fees 299,096$      311,060$      323,502$      336,442$      349,900$      363,896$      378,452$      393,590$      409,334$      425,707$      
Golf Course Service Fees 667,884$      694,599$      722,383$      751,279$      781,330$      812,583$      845,086$      878,890$      914,045$      950,607$      
Commercial Service Fees 16,538$         23,649$         31,302$         32,554$         33,857$         35,211$         36,619$         38,084$         39,607$         41,192$         
System Development / Cap Fees 877,500$      875,000$      877,500$      -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               
Tap Fees 982,800$      1,019,200$   1,062,996$   -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               

Total Water Service Revenues 5,458,768$   5,809,440$   6,192,393$   4,421,974$   4,598,854$   4,782,808$   4,974,119$   5,173,085$   5,380,008$   5,595,209$   

14 WATER VALLEY & RAINDANCE METRO DISTRICTS



Combined Enterprise Fund 10 Year Pro Form Summary

Pro Forma Pro Forma Pro Forma Pro Forma Pro Forma Pro Forma Pro Forma Pro Forma Pro Forma Pro Forma
2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032

Beginning Funds Available 2,549,881$   3,024,756$   4,464,037$   4,960,232$   4,658,618$   4,431,846$   4,583,075$   4,770,912$   5,006,124$   5,284,353$   

Total Water Service Revenues 5,458,768$   5,809,440$   6,192,393$   4,421,974$   4,598,854$   4,782,808$   4,974,119$   5,173,085$   5,380,008$   5,595,209$   

Total Service Costs 3,237,000$   3,363,568$   3,501,139$   2,535,668$   2,637,096$   2,742,579$   2,852,282$   2,966,373$   3,085,029$   3,208,429$   

Services Surplus (Deficit) 2,221,768$   2,445,872$   2,691,254$   1,886,306$   1,961,758$   2,040,229$   2,121,837$   2,206,712$   2,294,979$   2,386,780$   

Total Debt Service 1,746,893$   2,201,948$   2,195,059$   2,187,920$   2,188,530$   1,889,000$   1,934,000$   1,971,500$   2,016,750$   2,054,250$   

Debt Service Coverage 1.27              1.11              1.23              0.86              0.90              1.08              1.10              1.12              1.14              1.16              

Annual Surplus (Deficit) 474,875$     243,924$     496,195$     (301,614)$   (226,772)$   151,229$     187,837$     235,212$     278,229$     332,530$     

Release of Reservoir Surety 1,195,357$   

Cumulative Surplus (Op & Debt) 3,024,756$ 4,464,037$ 4,960,232$ 4,658,618$ 4,431,846$ 4,583,075$ 4,770,912$ 5,006,124$ 5,284,353$ 5,616,883$ 

15 WATER VALLEY & RAINDANCE METRO DISTRICTS



Further Recommendations:
 Considering the High Rate of Inflation, Best to Fund Necessary Capital Costs 

Sooner Rather Than Later

 Work with HOA to Modify Landscaping Requirements to Allow for Xeriscaping 
and Artificial Turf

 If Funding Allows, Consider Acquiring Additional Senior Water Rights and 
Building Additional Storage Beyond Raindance Reservoir #2

 Continue with Day of Week and Time of Day Water Restrictions to Help Manage 
Demand on the System

 Work Diligently to Educate Constituents on Water Scarcity in Colorado and the 
Need for Water Conservation 

 Consider Hiring a Community Water Resource Officer to Help Educate 
Constituents and to Enforce Watering Restrictions 

WATER VALLEY & RAINDANCE METRO DISTRICTS16



Overall Metro District / HOA Costs:
WATER VALLEY 1    RAINDANCE 2

 Assessor Appraised Value $  700,000 $  700,000

 Statutory Assessment Rate 6.950% 6.950%

 Assessed Value $    48,650 $    48,650

 Mill Levy 42.786 mills                43.834 mills

 Metro District Property Tax $      2,082 $      2,133

 HOA Dues $         140 $         300*

 Non-Potable Water Fee (Assuming 42,000 Gallons) $ 406 $         406 

 Total Costs Per Year $       2,628 $      2,839
Per Month $          219 $         237

*Raindance HOA Includes Trash Services

WATER VALLEY & RAINDANCE METRO DISTRICTS17



FURTHER
DISCUSSION

FURTHER
DISCUSSION



 PRELIM
IN

ARY D
RAFT 

SUBJE
CT TO R

EVISIO
N

RAINDANCE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1 AND POUDRE TECH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
FORECASTED SURPLUS CASH BALANCES AND CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 

NON-POTABLE WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

SUMMARY
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS ENDING 2023 THROUGH 2057

Cash Receipts Cash Disbursements Annual

Total 12/31/2022 LOC for  Surplus Cash

Units Connected Annually Total Service Capital Tap Beginning Construction Total Service Total (Deficit)
Single Multi Good Units Fee Facilities Fees Operating of Raindance Cash Costs Cash Before Debt Collection

Year Family Family Samaritan Commercial Connected Revenue Fees $2,800 Cash Reservoir #2 Receipts Disbursements and Capital Year
Annually $2,500 4% Balances Released Costs

(See Pages 4-6) (See Pages 7-8) (See Page 9) (See Page 10) (See Page 11) (To Page 12) (See Page 12) (To Page 3)

2023 200                 136                 3                12                   351              3,598,468        877,500       982,800          1,476,083       -                 6,934,851       3,237,000       3,237,000          3,697,851       2023
2024 200                 135                 3                12                   350              3,915,240        875,000       1,019,200       -                 1,195,357       7,004,797       3,363,568       3,363,568          3,641,229       2024
2025 200                 135                 4                12                   351              4,251,899        877,500       1,062,996       -                 -                 6,192,395       3,501,139       3,501,139          2,691,256       2025
2026 -                  -                  -             -                  -               4,421,975        -               -                 -                 -                 4,421,975       2,535,668       2,535,668          1,886,306       2026
2027 -                  -                  -             -                  -               4,598,854        -               -                 -                 -                 4,598,854       2,637,095       2,637,095          1,961,758       2027
2028 -                  -                  -             -                  -               4,782,808        -               -                 -                 -                 4,782,808       2,742,579       2,742,579          2,040,229       2028
2029 -                  -                  -             -                  -               4,974,120        -               -                 -                 -                 4,974,120       2,852,282       2,852,282          2,121,838       2029
2030 -                  -                  -             -                  -               5,173,085        -               -                 -                 -                 5,173,085       2,966,373       2,966,373          2,206,711       2030
2031 -                  -                  -             -                  -               5,380,008        -               -                 -                 -                 5,380,008       3,085,028       3,085,028          2,294,980       2031
2032 -                  -                  -             -                  -               5,595,209        -               -                 -                 -                 5,595,209       3,208,429       3,208,429          2,386,779       2032
2033 -                  -                  -             -                  -               5,819,017        -               -                 -                 -                 5,819,017       3,336,767       3,336,767          2,482,250       2033
2034 -                  -                  -             -                  -               6,051,778        -               -                 -                 -                 6,051,778       3,470,237       3,470,237          2,581,540       2034
2035 -                  -                  -             -                  -               6,293,849        -               -                 -                 -                 6,293,849       3,609,047       3,609,047          2,684,802       2035
2036 -                  -                  -             -                  -               6,545,603        -               -                 -                 -                 6,545,603       3,753,409       3,753,409          2,792,194       2036
2037 -                  -                  -             -                  -               6,807,427        -               -                 -                 -                 6,807,427       3,903,545       3,903,545          2,903,882       2037
2038 -                  -                  -             -                  -               7,079,724        -               -                 -                 -                 7,079,724       4,059,687       4,059,687          3,020,037       2038
2039 -                  -                  -             -                  -               7,362,913        -               -                 -                 -                 7,362,913       4,222,074       4,222,074          3,140,838       2039
2040 -                  -                  -             -                  -               7,657,429        -               -                 -                 -                 7,657,429       4,390,957       4,390,957          3,266,472       2040
2041 -                  -                  -             -                  -               7,963,726        -               -                 -                 -                 7,963,726       4,566,596       4,566,596          3,397,131       2041
2042 -                  -                  -             -                  -               8,282,275        -               -                 -                 -                 8,282,275       4,749,259       4,749,259          3,533,016       2042
2043 -                  -                  -             -                  -               8,613,566        -               -                 -                 -                 8,613,566       4,939,230       4,939,230          3,674,337       2043
2044 -                  -                  -             -                  -               8,958,109        -               -                 -                 -                 8,958,109       5,136,799       5,136,799          3,821,310       2044
2045 -                  -                  -             -                  -               9,316,433        -               -                 -                 -                 9,316,433       5,342,271       5,342,271          3,974,163       2045
2046 -                  -                  -             -                  -               9,689,091        -               -                 -                 -                 9,689,091       5,555,962       5,555,962          4,133,129       2046
2047 -                  -                  -             -                  -               10,076,654      -               -                 -                 -                 10,076,654     5,778,200       5,778,200          4,298,454       2047
2048 -                  -                  -             -                  -               10,479,721      -               -                 -                 -                 10,479,721     6,009,328       6,009,328          4,470,392       2048
2049 -                  -                  -             -                  -               10,898,909      -               -                 -                 -                 10,898,909     6,249,701       6,249,701          4,649,208       2049
2050 -                  -                  -             -                  -               11,334,866      -               -                 -                 -                 11,334,866     6,499,689       6,499,689          4,835,176       2050
2051 -                  -                  -             -                  -               11,788,260      -               -                 -                 -                 11,788,260     6,759,677       6,759,677          5,028,583       2051
2052 -                  -                  -             -                  -               12,259,791      -               -                 -                 -                 12,259,791     7,030,064       7,030,064          5,229,727       2052
2053 -                  -                  -             -                  -               12,750,182      -               -                 -                 -                 12,750,182     7,311,267       7,311,267          5,438,916       2053
2054 -                  -                  -             -                  -               13,260,190      -               -                 -                 -                 13,260,190     7,603,717       7,603,717          5,656,472       2054
2055 -                  -                  -             -                  -               13,790,597      -               -                 -                 -                 13,790,597     7,907,866       7,907,866          5,882,731       2055
2056 -                  -                  -             -                  -               14,342,221      -               -                 -                 -                 14,342,221     8,224,181       8,224,181          6,118,041       2056
2057 -                  -                  -             -                  -               14,915,910      -               -                 -                 -                 14,915,910     8,553,148       8,553,148          6,362,762       2057

600                 406                 10              36                   1,052           289,029,906    2,630,000    3,064,996       1,476,083       1,195,357       297,396,342   169,091,842   169,091,842 128,304,500   

This financial information should be read only in connection with the accompanying Summary of Significant Forecast Assumptions and Accounting Policies and Accountant's Report.

Page 2



 PRELIM
IN

ARY D
RAFT 

SUBJE
CT TO R

EVISIO
N

RAINDANCE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1 AND POUDRE TECH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
FORECASTED SURPLUS CASH BALANCES AND CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 

NON-POTABLE WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

SUMMARY
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS ENDING 2023 THROUGH 2050

Cash Balances
Annual Cash Receipts for Debt Cash Disbursements for Debt Annual Cash Receipts for Capital Cash Total Total

Surplus Cash 12/31/2022 Total Paying Net Debt Net Debt Net Debt Net Debt Total Surplus Cash 12/31/2022 Disbursements Annual Cumulative

(Deficit) Beginning Cash Agent Service on Service on Service on Service on Cash (Deficit) Beginning 2023 Capital Surplus Surplus
Before Debt Debt Service Receipts Fees 2020 Bonds 2022 Loan 2023 Bonds 2027 Bonds Disbursements Before Project Fund Bond Project Cash Cash

Year and Capital Fund Cash Available for $3,000 $24,315,000 $6,600,000 $6,390,000 $35,720,000 Capital Cash Proceeds Costs (Deficit) Balances
Costs Balances Debt Service per Bonds Costs Balances

(See Page 2) (See Page 13) (See Page 14) (See Page 15) (See Page 16) (See Page 15)

2023 3,697,851      1,073,798        1,073,798          2,000          1,073,798      527,320      143,775        -                1,746,893 3,024,756 4,246,783    6,006,600       10,000,000        3,278,139 3,278,139
2024 3,641,229      -                  -                     5,000          1,287,975      516,681      392,292        -                2,201,948 1,439,281 -               -                  -                    1,439,281 4,717,420
2025 2,691,256      -                  -                     5,000          1,291,725      506,042      392,292        -                2,195,059 496,197 -               -                  -                    496,197 5,213,617
2026 1,886,306      -                  -                     5,000          1,295,225      495,403      392,292        -                2,187,920 (301,613) -               -                  -                    (301,613) 4,912,003
2027 1,961,758      -                  -                     8,000          1,303,475      484,763      392,292        -                2,188,530 (226,772) -               -                  -                    (226,772) 4,685,231
2028 2,040,229      -                  -                     3,000          -                     -              -                1,886,000     1,889,000 151,229 -               -                  -                    151,229 4,836,460
2029 2,121,838      -                  -                     3,000          -                     -              -                1,931,000     1,934,000 187,838 -               -                  -                    187,838 5,024,298
2030 2,206,711      -                  -                     3,000          -                     -              -                1,968,500     1,971,500 235,211 -               -                  -                    235,211 5,259,509
2031 2,294,980      -                  -                     3,000          -                     -              -                2,013,750     2,016,750 278,230 -               -                  -                    278,230 5,537,739
2032 2,386,779      -                  -                     3,000          -                     -              -                2,051,250     2,054,250 332,529 -               -                  -                    332,529 5,870,268
2033 2,482,250      -                  -                     3,000          -                     -              -                2,086,250     2,089,250 393,000 -               -                  -                    393,000 6,263,268
2034 2,581,540      -                  -                     3,000          -                     -              -                2,118,750     2,121,750 459,790 -                  -                    459,790 6,723,059
2035 2,684,802      -                  -                     3,000          -                     -              -                2,148,750     2,151,750 533,052 -                  -                    533,052 7,256,110
2036 2,792,194      -                  -                     3,000          -                     -              -                2,171,250     2,174,250 617,944 -                  -                    617,944 7,874,054
2037 2,903,882      -                  -                     3,000          -                     -              -                2,176,500     2,179,500 724,382 -                  -                    724,382 8,598,436
2038 3,020,037      -                  -                     3,000          -                     -              -                2,210,250     2,213,250 806,787 -                  -                    806,787 9,405,223
2039 3,140,838      -                  -                     3,000          -                     -              -                2,246,000     2,249,000 891,838 -                  -                    891,838 10,297,061
2040 3,266,472      -                  -                     3,000          -                     -              -                2,268,500     2,271,500 994,972 -                  -                    994,972 11,292,033
2041 3,397,131      -                  -                     3,000          -                     -              -                2,493,250     2,496,250 900,881 -                  -                    900,881 12,192,914
2042 3,533,016      -                  -                     3,000          -                     -              -                2,525,000     2,528,000 1,005,016 -                  -                    1,005,016 13,197,930
2043 3,674,337      -                  -                     3,000          -                     -              -                2,537,750     2,540,750 1,133,587 -                  -                    1,133,587 14,331,516
2044 3,821,310      -                  -                     3,000          -                     -              -                2,557,250     2,560,250 1,261,060 -                  -                    1,261,060 15,592,577
2045 3,974,163      -                  -                     3,000          -                     -              -                2,563,000     2,566,000 1,408,163 -                  -                    1,408,163 17,000,739
2046 4,133,129      -                  -                     3,000          -                     -              -                2,575,500     2,578,500 1,554,629 -                  -                    1,554,629 18,555,368
2047 4,298,454      -                  -                     3,000          -                     -              -                2,634,250     2,637,250 1,661,204 -                  -                    1,661,204 20,216,572
2048 4,470,392      -                  -                     3,000          -                     -              -                2,636,750     2,639,750 1,830,642 -                  -                    1,830,642 22,047,215
2049 4,649,208      -                  -                     3,000          -                     -              -                2,660,500     2,663,500 1,985,708 -                  -                    1,985,708 24,032,923
2050 4,835,176      -                  -                     3,000          -                     -              -                2,679,250     2,682,250 2,152,926 -                  -                    2,152,926 26,185,849
2051 5,028,583      -                  -                     3,000          -                     -              -                2,693,000     2,696,000 2,332,583 -                  -                    2,332,583 28,518,432
2052 5,229,727      -                  -                     3,000          -                     -              -                2,696,750     2,699,750 2,529,977 -                  -                    2,529,977 31,048,409
2053 5,438,916      -                  -                     3,000          -                     -              -                2,700,750     2,703,750 2,735,166 -                  -                    2,735,166 33,783,575
2054 5,656,472      -                  -                     3,000          -                     -              -                2,709,750     2,712,750 2,943,722 -                  -                    2,943,722 36,727,297
2055 5,882,731      -                  -                     3,000          -                     -              -                2,823,250     2,826,250 3,056,481 -                  -                    3,056,481 39,783,779
2056 6,118,041      -                  -                     3,000          -                     -              -                2,855,750     2,858,750 3,259,291 -                  -                    3,259,291 43,043,069
2057 6,362,762      -                  -                     3,000          -                     -              -                3,059,750     3,062,750 3,300,012 -                  -                    3,300,012 46,343,082

128,304,500  1,073,798        1,073,798          115,000      6,252,198      2,530,209   1,712,943     72,678,250   83,288,600        46,089,699        4,246,783    6,006,600       10,000,000        46,343,082    

This financial information should be read only in connection with the accompanying Summary of Significant Forecast Assumptions and Accounting Policies and Accountant's Report.

Page 3



 PRELIM
IN

ARY D
RAFT 

SUBJE
CT TO R

EVISIO
N

RAINDANCE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1 AND POUDRE TECH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
FORECASTED SURPLUS CASH BALANCES AND CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 

NON-POTABLE WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

SCHEDULE OF ESTIMATED REVENUE FROM NON-POTABLE WATER RATES
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS ENDING 2023 THROUGH 2057

Non-Potable Water Rates Single Family Service Fee Revenue Total
Annual Annual Base Annual Single Family - Small Single Family

Increase Capital Increase Rate per Thousand Gallons Units Cumulative Base Water Usage in Water Small
Year in Capital Fee Rate in Usage Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 3 Connected Units at Capital Fee Thousand Gallons Usage Revenue

Fee $247 Rate $3.80 $3.80 $3.80 Annually Year End Revenue Tier 1 Tier 2 Revenue

2022 1,442          
2023 4% 247                4% 3.80          3.80          3.80          150             1,592          393,224        42              16.8           355,716       748,940           
2024 4% 257                4% 3.95          3.95          3.95          150             1,742          447,485        42              16.8           404,802       852,287           
2025 4% 267                4% 4.11          4.11          4.11          150             1,892          505,458        42              16.8           457,245       962,702           
2026 4% 278                4% 4.27          4.27          4.27          -              1,892          525,676        42              16.8           475,535       1,001,210       
2027 4% 289                4% 4.45          4.45          4.45          -              1,892          546,703        42              16.8           494,556       1,041,259       
2028 4% 301                4% 4.62          4.62          4.62          -              1,892          568,571        42              16.8           514,338       1,082,909       
2029 4% 313                4% 4.81          4.81          4.81          -              1,892          591,314        42              16.8           534,912       1,126,226       
2030 4% 325                4% 5.00          5.00          5.00          -              1,892          614,967        42              16.8           556,308       1,171,275       
2031 4% 338                4% 5.20          5.20          5.20          -              1,892          639,565        42              16.8           578,560       1,218,126       
2032 4% 352                4% 5.41          5.41          5.41          -              1,892          665,148        42              16.8           601,703       1,266,851       
2033 4% 366                4% 5.62          5.62          5.62          -              1,892          691,754        42              16.8           625,771       1,317,525       
2034 4% 380                4% 5.85          5.85          5.85          -              1,892          719,424        42              16.8           650,802       1,370,226       
2035 4% 395                4% 6.08          6.08          6.08          -              1,892          748,201        42              16.8           676,834       1,425,035       
2036 4% 411                4% 6.33          6.33          6.33          -              1,892          778,129        42              16.8           703,907       1,482,036       
2037 4% 428                4% 6.58          6.58          6.58          -              1,892          809,254        42              16.8           732,064       1,541,318       
2038 4% 445                4% 6.84          6.84          6.84          -              1,892          841,624        42              16.8           761,346       1,602,970       
2039 4% 463                4% 7.12          7.12          7.12          -              1,892          875,289        42              16.8           791,800       1,667,089       
2040 4% 481                4% 7.40          7.40          7.40          -              1,892          910,301        42              16.8           823,472       1,733,773       
2041 4% 500                4% 7.70          7.70          7.70          -              1,892          946,713        42              16.8           856,411       1,803,124       
2042 4% 520                4% 8.01          8.01          8.01          -              1,892          984,581        42              16.8           890,667       1,875,248       
2043 4% 541                4% 8.33          8.33          8.33          -              1,892          1,023,964     42              16.8           926,294       1,950,258       
2044 4% 563                4% 8.66          8.66          8.66          -              1,892          1,064,923     42              16.8           963,346       2,028,269       
2045 4% 585                4% 9.01          9.01          9.01          -              1,892          1,107,520     42              16.8           1,001,880    2,109,399       
2046 4% 609                4% 9.37          9.37          9.37          -              1,892          1,151,821     42              16.8           1,041,955    2,193,775       
2047 4% 633                4% 9.74          9.74          9.74          -              1,892          1,197,894     42              16.8           1,083,633    2,281,526       
2048 4% 658                4% 10.13        10.13        10.13        -              1,892          1,245,809     42              16.8           1,126,978    2,372,788       
2049 4% 685                4% 10.54        10.54        10.54        -              1,892          1,295,642     42              16.8           1,172,057    2,467,699       
2050 4% 712                4% 10.96        10.96        10.96        -              1,892          1,347,467     42              16.8           1,218,940    2,566,407       
2051 4% 741                4% 11.40        11.40        11.40        -              1,892          1,401,366     42              16.8           1,267,697    2,669,063       
2052 4% 770                4% 11.85        11.85        11.85        -              1,892          1,457,421     42              16.8           1,318,405    2,775,826       
2053 4% 801                4% 12.32        12.32        12.32        -              1,892          1,515,717     42              16.8           1,371,141    2,886,859       
2054 4% 833                4% 12.82        12.82        12.82        -              1,892          1,576,346     42              16.8           1,425,987    3,002,333       
2055 4% 866                4% 13.33        13.33        13.33        -              1,892          1,639,400     42              16.8           1,483,027    3,122,427       
2056 4% 901                4% 13.86        13.86        13.86        -              1,892          1,704,976     42              16.8           1,542,348    3,247,324       
2057 4% 937                4% 14.42        14.42        14.42        -              1,892          1,773,175     42              16.8           1,604,041    3,377,217       

450             34,306,820   31,034,477  65,341,298     

This financial information should be read only in connection with the accompanying Summary of Significant Forecast Assumptions and Accounting Policies and Accountant's Report.

Page 4



 PRELIM
IN

ARY D
RAFT 

SUBJE
CT TO R

EVISIO
N

RAINDANCE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1 AND POUDRE TECH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
FORECASTED SURPLUS CASH BALANCES AND CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 

NON-POTABLE WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

SCHEDULE OF ESTIMATED REVENUE FROM NON-POTABLE WATER RATES
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS ENDING 2023 THROUGH 2057

Non-Potable Water Rates Single Family Service Fee Revenue Total
Annual Annual Base Annual Single Family - Medium Single Family

Increase Capital Increase Rate per Thousand Gallons Units Cumulative Base Water Usage in Water Medium
Year in Capital Fee Rate in Usage Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 3 Connected Units at Capital Fee Thousand Gallons Usage Revenue

Fee $247 Rate $3.80 $3.80 $3.80 Annually Year End Revenue Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 3 Revenue

2022 1,329         
2023 4% 247               4% 3.80          3.80          3.80          40              1,369         338,143       42              29              28.4           517,099       855,242           
2024 4% 257               4% 3.95          3.95          3.95          40              1,409         361,944       42              29              28.4           553,496       915,440           
2025 4% 267               4% 4.11          4.11          4.11          40              1,449         387,108       42              29              28.4           591,977       979,085           
2026 4% 278               4% 4.27          4.27          4.27          -             1,449         402,592       42              29              28.4           615,656       1,018,249       
2027 4% 289               4% 4.45          4.45          4.45          -             1,449         418,696       42              29              28.4           640,283       1,058,979       
2028 4% 301               4% 4.62          4.62          4.62          -             1,449         435,444       42              29              28.4           665,894       1,101,338       
2029 4% 313               4% 4.81          4.81          4.81          -             1,449         452,861       42              29              28.4           692,530       1,145,391       
2030 4% 325               4% 5.00          5.00          5.00          -             1,449         470,976       42              29              28.4           720,231       1,191,207       
2031 4% 338               4% 5.20          5.20          5.20          -             1,449         489,815       42              29              28.4           749,040       1,238,855       
2032 4% 352               4% 5.41          5.41          5.41          -             1,449         509,408       42              29              28.4           779,002       1,288,409       
2033 4% 366               4% 5.62          5.62          5.62          -             1,449         529,784       42              29              28.4           810,162       1,339,946       
2034 4% 380               4% 5.85          5.85          5.85          -             1,449         550,975       42              29              28.4           842,568       1,393,543       
2035 4% 395               4% 6.08          6.08          6.08          -             1,449         573,014       42              29              28.4           876,271       1,449,285       
2036 4% 411               4% 6.33          6.33          6.33          -             1,449         595,935       42              29              28.4           911,322       1,507,257       
2037 4% 428               4% 6.58          6.58          6.58          -             1,449         619,772       42              29              28.4           947,775       1,567,547       
2038 4% 445               4% 6.84          6.84          6.84          -             1,449         644,563       42              29              28.4           985,686       1,630,249       
2039 4% 463               4% 7.12          7.12          7.12          -             1,449         670,346       42              29              28.4           1,025,113    1,695,459       
2040 4% 481               4% 7.40          7.40          7.40          -             1,449         697,159       42              29              28.4           1,066,118    1,763,277       
2041 4% 500               4% 7.70          7.70          7.70          -             1,449         725,046       42              29              28.4           1,108,762    1,833,808       
2042 4% 520               4% 8.01          8.01          8.01          -             1,449         754,048       42              29              28.4           1,153,113    1,907,160       
2043 4% 541               4% 8.33          8.33          8.33          -             1,449         784,210       42              29              28.4           1,199,237    1,983,447       
2044 4% 563               4% 8.66          8.66          8.66          -             1,449         815,578       42              29              28.4           1,247,207    2,062,785       
2045 4% 585               4% 9.01          9.01          9.01          -             1,449         848,201       42              29              28.4           1,297,095    2,145,296       
2046 4% 609               4% 9.37          9.37          9.37          -             1,449         882,129       42              29              28.4           1,348,979    2,231,108       
2047 4% 633               4% 9.74          9.74          9.74          -             1,449         917,414       42              29              28.4           1,402,938    2,320,352       
2048 4% 658               4% 10.13        10.13        10.13        -             1,449         954,111       42              29              28.4           1,459,056    2,413,166       
2049 4% 685               4% 10.54        10.54        10.54        -             1,449         992,275       42              29              28.4           1,517,418    2,509,693       
2050 4% 712               4% 10.96        10.96        10.96        -             1,449         1,031,966    42              29              28.4           1,578,115    2,610,081       
2051 4% 741               4% 11.40        11.40        11.40        -             1,449         1,073,245    42              29              28.4           1,641,239    2,714,484       
2052 4% 770               4% 11.85        11.85        11.85        -             1,449         1,116,175    42              29              28.4           1,706,889    2,823,063       
2053 4% 801               4% 12.32        12.32        12.32        -             1,449         1,160,822    42              29              28.4           1,775,164    2,935,986       
2054 4% 833               4% 12.82        12.82        12.82        -             1,449         1,207,255    42              29              28.4           1,846,171    3,053,425       
2055 4% 866               4% 13.33        13.33        13.33        -             1,449         1,255,545    42              29              28.4           1,920,018    3,175,562       
2056 4% 901               4% 13.86        13.86        13.86        -             1,449         1,305,767    42              29              28.4           1,996,818    3,302,585       
2057 4% 937               4% 14.42        14.42        14.42        -             1,449         1,357,997    42              29              28.4           2,076,691    3,434,688       

120            26,330,317  40,265,131  66,595,448     

This financial information should be read only in connection with the accompanying Summary of Significant Forecast Assumptions and Accounting Policies and Accountant's Report.

Page 5



 PRELIM
IN

ARY D
RAFT 

SUBJE
CT TO R

EVISIO
N

RAINDANCE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1 AND POUDRE TECH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
FORECASTED SURPLUS CASH BALANCES AND CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 

NON-POTABLE WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

SCHEDULE OF ESTIMATED REVENUE FROM NON-POTABLE WATER RATES
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS ENDING 2023 THROUGH 2057

Non-Potable Water Rates Single Family Service Fee Revenue Total Total
Annual Annual Base Annual Single Family - Large Single Family Single Family

Increase Capital Increase Rate per Thousand Gallons Units Cumulative Base Water Usage in Water Large Service Fee
Year in Capital Fee Rate in Usage Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 3 Connected Units at Capital Fee Thousand Gallons Usage Revenue Revenue

Fee $247 Rate $3.80 $3.80 $3.80 Annually Year End Revenue Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 3 Revenue (To Page 11)

2022 116            
2023 4% 247               4% 3.80          3.80          3.80          10              126            31,122         42              29              322.4         188,360       219,482           1,823,664       
2024 4% 257               4% 3.95          3.95          3.95          10              136            34,936         42              29              322.4         211,441       246,377           2,014,104       
2025 4% 267               4% 4.11          4.11          4.11          10              146            39,005         42              29              322.4         236,068       275,073           2,216,860       
2026 4% 278               4% 4.27          4.27          4.27          -             146            40,565         42              29              322.4         245,511       286,076           2,305,535       
2027 4% 289               4% 4.45          4.45          4.45          -             146            42,187         42              29              322.4         255,331       297,519           2,397,756       
2028 4% 301               4% 4.62          4.62          4.62          -             146            43,875         42              29              322.4         265,545       309,420           2,493,666       
2029 4% 313               4% 4.81          4.81          4.81          -             146            45,630         42              29              322.4         276,166       321,796           2,593,413       
2030 4% 325               4% 5.00          5.00          5.00          -             146            47,455         42              29              322.4         287,213       334,668           2,697,150       
2031 4% 338               4% 5.20          5.20          5.20          -             146            49,353         42              29              322.4         298,702       348,055           2,805,036       
2032 4% 352               4% 5.41          5.41          5.41          -             146            51,327         42              29              322.4         310,650       361,977           2,917,237       
2033 4% 366               4% 5.62          5.62          5.62          -             146            53,381         42              29              322.4         323,076       376,456           3,033,927       
2034 4% 380               4% 5.85          5.85          5.85          -             146            55,516         42              29              322.4         335,999       391,514           3,155,284       
2035 4% 395               4% 6.08          6.08          6.08          -             146            57,736         42              29              322.4         349,439       407,175           3,281,495       
2036 4% 411               4% 6.33          6.33          6.33          -             146            60,046         42              29              322.4         363,416       423,462           3,412,755       
2037 4% 428               4% 6.58          6.58          6.58          -             146            62,448         42              29              322.4         377,953       440,401           3,549,265       
2038 4% 445               4% 6.84          6.84          6.84          -             146            64,946         42              29              322.4         393,071       458,017           3,691,236       
2039 4% 463               4% 7.12          7.12          7.12          -             146            67,543         42              29              322.4         408,794       476,337           3,838,885       
2040 4% 481               4% 7.40          7.40          7.40          -             146            70,245         42              29              322.4         425,145       495,391           3,992,440       
2041 4% 500               4% 7.70          7.70          7.70          -             146            73,055         42              29              322.4         442,151       515,206           4,152,138       
2042 4% 520               4% 8.01          8.01          8.01          -             146            75,977         42              29              322.4         459,837       535,815           4,318,224       
2043 4% 541               4% 8.33          8.33          8.33          -             146            79,016         42              29              322.4         478,231       557,247           4,490,952       
2044 4% 563               4% 8.66          8.66          8.66          -             146            82,177         42              29              322.4         497,360       579,537           4,670,591       
2045 4% 585               4% 9.01          9.01          9.01          -             146            85,464         42              29              322.4         517,254       602,719           4,857,414       
2046 4% 609               4% 9.37          9.37          9.37          -             146            88,883         42              29              322.4         537,945       626,827           5,051,711       
2047 4% 633               4% 9.74          9.74          9.74          -             146            92,438         42              29              322.4         559,462       651,900           5,253,779       
2048 4% 658               4% 10.13        10.13        10.13        -             146            96,135         42              29              322.4         581,841       677,976           5,463,930       
2049 4% 685               4% 10.54        10.54        10.54        -             146            99,981         42              29              322.4         605,115       705,095           5,682,488       
2050 4% 712               4% 10.96        10.96        10.96        -             146            103,980       42              29              322.4         629,319       733,299           5,909,787       
2051 4% 741               4% 11.40        11.40        11.40        -             146            108,139       42              29              322.4         654,492       762,631           6,146,179       
2052 4% 770               4% 11.85        11.85        11.85        -             146            112,465       42              29              322.4         680,672       793,136           6,392,026       
2053 4% 801               4% 12.32        12.32        12.32        -             146            116,963       42              29              322.4         707,898       824,862           6,647,707       
2054 4% 833               4% 12.82        12.82        12.82        -             146            121,642       42              29              322.4         736,214       857,856           6,913,615       
2055 4% 866               4% 13.33        13.33        13.33        -             146            126,508       42              29              322.4         765,663       892,171           7,190,160       
2056 4% 901               4% 13.86        13.86        13.86        -             146            131,568       42              29              322.4         796,290       927,857           7,477,766       
2057 4% 937               4% 14.42        14.42        14.42        -             146            136,831       42              29              322.4         828,141       964,972           7,776,877       

30              2,648,538    16,029,765  18,678,303     150,615,049   

This financial information should be read only in connection with the accompanying Summary of Significant Forecast Assumptions and Accounting Policies and Accountant's Report.

Page 6



 PRELIM
IN

ARY D
RAFT 

SUBJE
CT TO R

EVISIO
N

RAINDANCE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1 AND POUDRE TECH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
FORECASTED SURPLUS CASH BALANCES AND CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 

NON-POTABLE WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

SCHEDULE OF ESTIMATED REVENUE FROM NON-POTABLE WATER RATES
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS ENDING 2023 THROUGH 2057

Non-Potable Water Rates Multi Family Service Fee Revenue Total
Annual Annual Base Annual Multi Family Low Density Multi Family

Increase Capital Increase Rate per Thousand Gallons Units Cumulative Base Water Usage in Water Low
Year in Capital Fee Rate in Usage Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 3 Connected Units at Capital Fee Thousand Gallons Usage Density

Fee $247 Rate $3.80 $3.80 $3.80 Annually Year End Revenue Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 3 Revenue

2022 368            
2023 4% 247               4% 3.80          3.80          3.80          -             368            90,896         56              -             -             78,310         169,206           
2024 4% 257               4% 3.95          3.95          3.95          -             368            94,532         56              -             -             81,443         175,975           
2025 4% 267               4% 4.11          4.11          4.11          -             368            98,313         56              -             -             84,701         183,014           
2026 4% 278               4% 4.27          4.27          4.27          -             368            102,246       56              -             -             88,089         190,334           
2027 4% 289               4% 4.45          4.45          4.45          -             368            106,335       56              -             -             91,612         197,948           
2028 4% 301               4% 4.62          4.62          4.62          -             368            110,589       56              -             -             95,277         205,865           
2029 4% 313               4% 4.81          4.81          4.81          -             368            115,012       56              -             -             99,088         214,100           
2030 4% 325               4% 5.00          5.00          5.00          -             368            119,613       56              -             -             103,051       222,664           
2031 4% 338               4% 5.20          5.20          5.20          -             368            124,397       56              -             -             107,173       231,571           
2032 4% 352               4% 5.41          5.41          5.41          -             368            129,373       56              -             -             111,460       240,833           
2033 4% 366               4% 5.62          5.62          5.62          -             368            134,548       56              -             -             115,919       250,467           
2034 4% 380               4% 5.85          5.85          5.85          -             368            139,930       56              -             -             120,555       260,485           
2035 4% 395               4% 6.08          6.08          6.08          -             368            145,527       56              -             -             125,377       270,905           
2036 4% 411               4% 6.33          6.33          6.33          -             368            151,349       56              -             -             130,393       281,741           
2037 4% 428               4% 6.58          6.58          6.58          -             368            157,402       56              -             -             135,608       293,011           
2038 4% 445               4% 6.84          6.84          6.84          -             368            163,699       56              -             -             141,033       304,731           
2039 4% 463               4% 7.12          7.12          7.12          -             368            170,247       56              -             -             146,674       316,920           
2040 4% 481               4% 7.40          7.40          7.40          -             368            177,056       56              -             -             152,541       329,597           
2041 4% 500               4% 7.70          7.70          7.70          -             368            184,139       56              -             -             158,643       342,781           
2042 4% 520               4% 8.01          8.01          8.01          -             368            191,504       56              -             -             164,988       356,492           
2043 4% 541               4% 8.33          8.33          8.33          -             368            199,164       56              -             -             171,588       370,752           
2044 4% 563               4% 8.66          8.66          8.66          -             368            207,131       56              -             -             178,451       385,582           
2045 4% 585               4% 9.01          9.01          9.01          -             368            215,416       56              -             -             185,589       401,005           
2046 4% 609               4% 9.37          9.37          9.37          -             368            224,033       56              -             -             193,013       417,046           
2047 4% 633               4% 9.74          9.74          9.74          -             368            232,994       56              -             -             200,733       433,727           
2048 4% 658               4% 10.13        10.13        10.13        -             368            242,314       56              -             -             208,763       451,077           
2049 4% 685               4% 10.54        10.54        10.54        -             368            252,006       56              -             -             217,113       469,120           
2050 4% 712               4% 10.96        10.96        10.96        -             368            262,087       56              -             -             225,798       487,884           
2051 4% 741               4% 11.40        11.40        11.40        -             368            272,570       56              -             -             234,830       507,400           
2052 4% 770               4% 11.85        11.85        11.85        -             368            283,473       56              -             -             244,223       527,696           
2053 4% 801               4% 12.32        12.32        12.32        -             368            294,812       56              -             -             253,992       548,804           
2054 4% 833               4% 12.82        12.82        12.82        -             368            306,604       56              -             -             264,151       570,756           
2055 4% 866               4% 13.33        13.33        13.33        -             368            318,869       56              -             -             274,717       593,586           
2056 4% 901               4% 13.86        13.86        13.86        -             368            331,623       56              -             -             285,706       617,329           
2057 4% 937               4% 14.42        14.42        14.42        -             368            344,888       56              -             -             297,134       642,023           

-             6,694,693    5,767,735    12,462,428     

This financial information should be read only in connection with the accompanying Summary of Significant Forecast Assumptions and Accounting Policies and Accountant's Report.

Page 7



 PRELIM
IN

ARY D
RAFT 

SUBJE
CT TO R

EVISIO
N

RAINDANCE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1 AND POUDRE TECH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
FORECASTED SURPLUS CASH BALANCES AND CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 

NON-POTABLE WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

SCHEDULE OF ESTIMATED REVENUE FROM NON-POTABLE WATER RATES
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS ENDING 2023 THROUGH 2057

Non-Potable Water Rates Multi Family Service Fee Revenue Total Total
Annual Annual Base Annual Multi Family High Density Multi Family Multi Family

Increase Capital Increase Rate per Thousand Gallons Units Cumulative Base Water Usage in Water High Service Fee
Year in Capital Fee Rate in Usage Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 3 Connected Units at Capital Fee Thousand Gallons Usage Density Revenue

Fee $247 Rate $3.80 $3.80 $3.80 Annually Year End Revenue Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 3 Revenue (To Page 11)

2022 1,484         
2023 4% 247               4% 3.80          3.80          3.80          136            1,620         400,140       25              -             -             153,900                 554,040                 723,246           
2024 4% 257               4% 3.95          3.95          3.95          135            1,755         450,824       25              -             -             173,394                 624,218                 800,193           
2025 4% 267               4% 4.11          4.11          4.11          135            1,890         504,923       25              -             -             194,201                 699,125                 882,138           
2026 4% 278               4% 4.27          4.27          4.27          -             1,890         525,120       25              -             -             201,969                 727,090                 917,424           
2027 4% 289               4% 4.45          4.45          4.45          -             1,890         546,125       25              -             -             210,048                 756,173                 954,121           
2028 4% 301               4% 4.62          4.62          4.62          -             1,890         567,970       25              -             -             218,450                 786,420                 992,286           
2029 4% 313               4% 4.81          4.81          4.81          -             1,890         590,689       25              -             -             227,188                 817,877                 1,031,977       
2030 4% 325               4% 5.00          5.00          5.00          -             1,890         614,316       25              -             -             236,276                 850,592                 1,073,256       
2031 4% 338               4% 5.20          5.20          5.20          -             1,890         638,889       25              -             -             245,727                 884,616                 1,116,186       
2032 4% 352               4% 5.41          5.41          5.41          -             1,890         664,445       25              -             -             255,556                 920,000                 1,160,834       
2033 4% 366               4% 5.62          5.62          5.62          -             1,890         691,022       25              -             -             265,778                 956,800                 1,207,267       
2034 4% 380               4% 5.85          5.85          5.85          -             1,890         718,663       25              -             -             276,409                 995,072                 1,255,558       
2035 4% 395               4% 6.08          6.08          6.08          -             1,890         747,410       25              -             -             287,465                 1,034,875              1,305,780       
2036 4% 411               4% 6.33          6.33          6.33          -             1,890         777,306       25              -             -             298,964                 1,076,270              1,358,011       
2037 4% 428               4% 6.58          6.58          6.58          -             1,890         808,399       25              -             -             310,923                 1,119,321              1,412,332       
2038 4% 445               4% 6.84          6.84          6.84          -             1,890         840,734       25              -             -             323,359                 1,164,094              1,468,825       
2039 4% 463               4% 7.12          7.12          7.12          -             1,890         874,364       25              -             -             336,294                 1,210,658              1,527,578       
2040 4% 481               4% 7.40          7.40          7.40          -             1,890         909,338       25              -             -             349,746                 1,259,084              1,588,681       
2041 4% 500               4% 7.70          7.70          7.70          -             1,890         945,712       25              -             -             363,735                 1,309,447              1,652,228       
2042 4% 520               4% 8.01          8.01          8.01          -             1,890         983,540       25              -             -             378,285                 1,361,825              1,718,318       
2043 4% 541               4% 8.33          8.33          8.33          -             1,890         1,022,882    25              -             -             393,416                 1,416,298              1,787,050       
2044 4% 563               4% 8.66          8.66          8.66          -             1,890         1,063,797    25              -             -             409,153                 1,472,950              1,858,532       
2045 4% 585               4% 9.01          9.01          9.01          -             1,890         1,106,349    25              -             -             425,519                 1,531,868              1,932,874       
2046 4% 609               4% 9.37          9.37          9.37          -             1,890         1,150,603    25              -             -             442,540                 1,593,143              2,010,188       
2047 4% 633               4% 9.74          9.74          9.74          -             1,890         1,196,627    25              -             -             460,241                 1,656,869              2,090,596       
2048 4% 658               4% 10.13        10.13        10.13        -             1,890         1,244,492    25              -             -             478,651                 1,723,143              2,174,220       
2049 4% 685               4% 10.54        10.54        10.54        -             1,890         1,294,272    25              -             -             497,797                 1,792,069              2,261,189       
2050 4% 712               4% 10.96        10.96        10.96        -             1,890         1,346,043    25              -             -             517,709                 1,863,752              2,351,636       
2051 4% 741               4% 11.40        11.40        11.40        -             1,890         1,399,885    25              -             -             538,417                 1,938,302              2,445,702       
2052 4% 770               4% 11.85        11.85        11.85        -             1,890         1,455,880    25              -             -             559,954                 2,015,834              2,543,530       
2053 4% 801               4% 12.32        12.32        12.32        -             1,890         1,514,115    25              -             -             582,352                 2,096,467              2,645,271       
2054 4% 833               4% 12.82        12.82        12.82        -             1,890         1,574,680    25              -             -             605,646                 2,180,326              2,751,082       
2055 4% 866               4% 13.33        13.33        13.33        -             1,890         1,637,667    25              -             -             629,872                 2,267,539              2,861,125       
2056 4% 901               4% 13.86        13.86        13.86        -             1,890         1,703,174    25              -             -             655,067                 2,358,241              2,975,570       
2057 4% 937               4% 14.42        14.42        14.42        -             1,890         1,771,301    25.000       -             -             681,269                 2,452,570              3,094,593       

406            34,281,699  13,185,269            47,466,968            59,929,396     

This financial information should be read only in connection with the accompanying Summary of Significant Forecast Assumptions and Accounting Policies and Accountant's Report.

Page 8



 PRELIM
IN

ARY D
RAFT 

SUBJE
CT TO R

EVISIO
N

RAINDANCE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1 AND POUDRE TECH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
FORECASTED SURPLUS CASH BALANCES AND CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 

NON-POTABLE WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

SCHEDULE OF ESTIMATED REVENUE FROM NON-POTABLE WATER RATES
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS ENDING 2023 THROUGH 2057

Total Nonresidential Rate Metropolitan Districts Service Fee Revenue Total Golf Courses Service Fee Revenue Total
Good Samaritan Service Fee Revenue Good Annual Rate Per Metropolitan Districts Metropolitan Golf Courses Golf

Units Cumulative Capital Samaritan Increase Thousand RainDance Poudre Tech Districts RainDance Water Valley Courses
Year Connected Units at Fee Rate Revenue in Usage Gallons Thousand RainDance Thousand Poudre Tech Revenue Thousand RainDance Thousand Water Valley Revenue

Annually Year End $280 (To Page 11) Rate $2.80 Gallons Revenue Gallons Revenue (To Page 11) Gallons Revenue Gallons Revenue (To Page 11)

2022 240              
2023 3                243              280               68,040          4% 2.80           73,620       206,136       33,200       92,960         299,096       109,230     305,844       129,300     362,040            667,884       
2024 3                246              291               71,635          4% 2.91           73,620       214,381       33,200       96,678         311,060       109,230     318,078       129,300     376,522            694,599       
2025 4                250              303               75,712          4% 3.03           73,620       222,957       33,200       100,546       323,502       109,230     330,801       129,300     391,582            722,383       
2026 -             250              315               78,740          4% 3.15           73,620       231,875       33,200       104,567       336,442       109,230     344,033       129,300     407,246            751,279       
2027 -             250              328               81,890          4% 3.28           73,620       241,150       33,200       108,750       349,900       109,230     357,794       129,300     423,536            781,330       
2028 -             250              341               85,166          4% 3.41           73,620       250,796       33,200       113,100       363,896       109,230     372,106       129,300     440,477            812,583       
2029 -             250              354               88,572          4% 3.54           73,620       260,828       33,200       117,624       378,452       109,230     386,990       129,300     458,096            845,086       
2030 -             250              368               92,115          4% 3.68           73,620       271,261       33,200       122,329       393,590       109,230     402,470       129,300     476,420            878,890       
2031 -             250              383               95,800          4% 3.83           73,620       282,111       33,200       127,222       409,334       109,230     418,569       129,300     495,477            914,045       
2032 -             250              399               99,632          4% 3.99           73,620       293,396       33,200       132,311       425,707       109,230     435,311       129,300     515,296            950,607       
2033 -             250              414               103,617        4% 4.14           73,620       305,132       33,200       137,604       442,735       109,230     452,724       129,300     535,908            988,631       
2034 -             250              431               107,762        4% 4.31           73,620       317,337       33,200       143,108       460,445       109,230     470,833       129,300     557,344            1,028,177    
2035 -             250              448               112,072        4% 4.48           73,620       330,030       33,200       148,832       478,862       109,230     489,666       129,300     579,638            1,069,304    
2036 -             250              466               116,555        4% 4.66           73,620       343,232       33,200       154,785       498,017       109,230     509,253       129,300     602,823            1,112,076    
2037 -             250              485               121,217        4% 4.85           73,620       356,961       33,200       160,977       517,937       109,230     529,623       129,300     626,936            1,156,559    
2038 -             250              504               126,066        4% 5.04           73,620       371,239       33,200       167,416       538,655       109,230     550,808       129,300     652,014            1,202,821    
2039 -             250              524               131,109        4% 5.24           73,620       386,089       33,200       174,112       560,201       109,230     572,840       129,300     678,094            1,250,934    
2040 -             250              545               136,353        4% 5.45           73,620       401,532       33,200       181,077       582,609       109,230     595,754       129,300     705,218            1,300,972    
2041 -             250              567               141,807        4% 5.67           73,620       417,594       33,200       188,320       605,914       109,230     619,584       129,300     733,427            1,353,010    
2042 -             250              590               147,479        4% 5.90           73,620       434,297       33,200       195,853       630,150       109,230     644,367       129,300     762,764            1,407,131    
2043 -             250              614               153,379        4% 6.14           73,620       451,669       33,200       203,687       655,356       109,230     670,142       129,300     793,274            1,463,416    
2044 -             250              638               159,514        4% 6.38           73,620       469,736       33,200       211,834       681,570       109,230     696,948       129,300     825,005            1,521,953    
2045 -             250              664               165,894        4% 6.64           73,620       488,526       33,200       220,308       708,833       109,230     724,825       129,300     858,005            1,582,831    
2046 -             250              690               172,530        4% 6.90           73,620       508,067       33,200       229,120       737,187       109,230     753,818       129,300     892,326            1,646,144    
2047 -             250              718               179,431        4% 7.18           73,620       528,389       33,200       238,285       766,674       109,230     783,971       129,300     928,019            1,711,990    
2048 -             250              746               186,609        4% 7.46           73,620       549,525       33,200       247,816       797,341       109,230     815,330       129,300     965,139            1,780,469    
2049 -             250              776               194,073        4% 7.76           73,620       571,506       33,200       257,729       829,235       109,230     847,943       129,300     1,003,745         1,851,688    
2050 -             250              807               201,836        4% 8.07           73,620       594,366       33,200       268,038       862,404       109,230     881,861       129,300     1,043,895         1,925,756    
2051 -             250              840               209,909        4% 8.40           73,620       618,141       33,200       278,759       896,900       109,230     917,135       129,300     1,085,651         2,002,786    
2052 -             250              873               218,306        4% 8.73           73,620       642,866       33,200       289,910       932,776       109,230     953,821       129,300     1,129,077         2,082,897    
2053 -             250              908               227,038        4% 9.08           73,620       668,581       33,200       301,506       970,087       109,230     991,974       129,300     1,174,240         2,166,213    
2054 -             250              944               236,119        4% 9.44           73,620       695,324       33,200       313,566       1,008,891    109,230     1,031,653    129,300     1,221,209         2,252,862    
2055 -             250              982               245,564        4% 9.82           73,620       723,137       33,200       326,109       1,049,246    109,230     1,072,919    129,300     1,270,058         2,342,976    
2056 -             250              1,022            255,387        4% 10.22         73,620       752,063       33,200       339,154       1,091,216    109,230     1,115,835    129,300     1,320,860         2,436,695    
2057 -             250              1,062            265,602        4% 10.62         73,620       782,145       33,200       352,720       1,134,865    109,230     1,160,469    129,300     1,373,694         2,534,163    

10              5,152,531     15,182,375  6,846,711    22,029,086  22,526,091  26,665,051       49,191,143  

This financial information should be read only in connection with the accompanying Summary of Significant Forecast Assumptions and Accounting Policies and Accountant's Report.

Page 9



 PRELIM
IN

ARY D
RAFT 

SUBJE
CT TO R

EVISIO
N

RAINDANCE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1 AND POUDRE TECH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
FORECASTED SURPLUS CASH BALANCES AND CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 

NON-POTABLE WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

SCHEDULE OF ESTIMATED REVENUE FROM NON-POTABLE WATER RATES
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS ENDING 2023 THROUGH 2057

Non-Potable Water Rates Commercial Total
Annual Annual Base Annual Commercial Commercial

Increase Capital Increase Rate per Thousand Gallons Units Cumulative Base Water Usage in Water Service Fee
Year in Capital Fee Rate in Usage Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 3 Connected Units at Capital Fee Thousand Gallons Usage Revenue

Fee $247 Rate $3.80 $3.80 $3.80 Annually Year End Revenue Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 3 Revenue (To Page 11)

2022 20              
2023 4% 247               4% 3.80          3.80          3.80          12              32              7,904           42              29              -             8,634           16,538             
2024 4% 257               4% 3.95          3.95          3.95          12              44              11,303         42              29              -             12,346         23,649             
2025 4% 267               4% 4.11          4.11          4.11          12              56              14,961         42              29              -             16,342         31,302             
2026 4% 278               4% 4.27          4.27          4.27          -             56              15,559         42              29              -             16,995         32,554             
2027 4% 289               4% 4.45          4.45          4.45          -             56              16,181         42              29              -             17,675         33,857             
2028 4% 301               4% 4.62          4.62          4.62          -             56              16,829         42              29              -             18,382         35,211             
2029 4% 313               4% 4.81          4.81          4.81          -             56              17,502         42              29              -             19,117         36,619             
2030 4% 325               4% 5.00          5.00          5.00          -             56              18,202         42              29              -             19,882         38,084             
2031 4% 338               4% 5.20          5.20          5.20          -             56              18,930         42              29              -             20,677         39,607             
2032 4% 352               4% 5.41          5.41          5.41          -             56              19,687         42              29              -             21,505         41,192             
2033 4% 366               4% 5.62          5.62          5.62          -             56              20,475         42              29              -             22,365         42,839             
2034 4% 380               4% 5.85          5.85          5.85          -             56              21,294         42              29              -             23,259         44,553             
2035 4% 395               4% 6.08          6.08          6.08          -             56              22,145         42              29              -             24,190         46,335             
2036 4% 411               4% 6.33          6.33          6.33          -             56              23,031         42              29              -             25,157         48,189             
2037 4% 428               4% 6.58          6.58          6.58          -             56              23,953         42              29              -             26,164         50,116             
2038 4% 445               4% 6.84          6.84          6.84          -             56              24,911         42              29              -             27,210         52,121             
2039 4% 463               4% 7.12          7.12          7.12          -             56              25,907         42              29              -             28,298         54,206             
2040 4% 481               4% 7.40          7.40          7.40          -             56              26,943         42              29              -             29,430         56,374             
2041 4% 500               4% 7.70          7.70          7.70          -             56              28,021         42              29              -             30,608         58,629             
2042 4% 520               4% 8.01          8.01          8.01          -             56              29,142         42              29              -             31,832         60,974             
2043 4% 541               4% 8.33          8.33          8.33          -             56              30,308         42              29              -             33,105         63,413             
2044 4% 563               4% 8.66          8.66          8.66          -             56              31,520         42              29              -             34,429         65,949             
2045 4% 585               4% 9.01          9.01          9.01          -             56              32,781         42              29              -             35,807         68,587             
2046 4% 609               4% 9.37          9.37          9.37          -             56              34,092         42              29              -             37,239         71,331             
2047 4% 633               4% 9.74          9.74          9.74          -             56              35,456         42              29              -             38,728         74,184             
2048 4% 658               4% 10.13        10.13        10.13        -             56              36,874         42              29              -             40,278         77,151             
2049 4% 685               4% 10.54        10.54        10.54        -             56              38,349         42              29              -             41,889         80,237             
2050 4% 712               4% 10.96        10.96        10.96        -             56              39,883         42              29              -             43,564         83,447             
2051 4% 741               4% 11.40        11.40        11.40        -             56              41,478         42              29              -             45,307         86,785             
2052 4% 770               4% 11.85        11.85        11.85        -             56              43,137         42              29              -             47,119         90,256             
2053 4% 801               4% 12.32        12.32        12.32        -             56              44,863         42              29              -             49,004         93,867             
2054 4% 833               4% 12.82        12.82        12.82        -             56              46,657         42              29              -             50,964         97,621             
2055 4% 866               4% 13.33        13.33        13.33        -             56              48,523         42              29              -             53,003         101,526           
2056 4% 901               4% 13.86        13.86        13.86        -             56              50,464         42              29              -             55,123         105,587           
2057 4% 937               4% 14.42        14.42        14.42        -             56              52,483         42              29              -             57,328         109,811           

36              1,009,747    1,102,954    2,112,701       

This financial information should be read only in connection with the accompanying Summary of Significant Forecast Assumptions and Accounting Policies and Accountant's Report.

Page 10



 PRELIM
IN

ARY D
RAFT 

SUBJE
CT TO R

EVISIO
N

RAINDANCE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1 AND POUDRE TECH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
FORECASTED SURPLUS CASH BALANCES AND CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 

NON-POTABLE WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

SCHEDULE OF ESTIMATED REVENUE FROM NON-POTABLE WATER RATES
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS ENDING 2023 THROUGH 2057

Total Total Total Total Total Total Total
Single Family Multi Family Good Metropolitan Golf Commercial Service
Service Fee Service Fee Samaritan Districts Courses Service Fee Fee

Year Revenue Revenue Revenue Revenue Revenue Revenue Revenue
(See Page 6) (See Page 8) (See Page 9) (See Page 9) (See Page 9) (See Page 10) (To Page 2)

2022
2023 1,823,664          723,246             68,040               299,096             667,884             16,538               3,598,468          
2024 2,014,104          800,193             71,635               311,060             694,599             23,649               3,915,240          
2025 2,216,860          882,138             75,712               323,502             722,383             31,302               4,251,899          
2026 2,305,535          917,424             78,740               336,442             751,279             32,554               4,421,975          
2027 2,397,756          954,121             81,890               349,900             781,330             33,857               4,598,854          
2028 2,493,666          992,286             85,166               363,896             812,583             35,211               4,782,808          
2029 2,593,413          1,031,977          88,572               378,452             845,086             36,619               4,974,120          
2030 2,697,150          1,073,256          92,115               393,590             878,890             38,084               5,173,085          
2031 2,805,036          1,116,186          95,800               409,334             914,045             39,607               5,380,008          
2032 2,917,237          1,160,834          99,632               425,707             950,607             41,192               5,595,209          
2033 3,033,927          1,207,267          103,617             442,735             988,631             42,839               5,819,017          
2034 3,155,284          1,255,558          107,762             460,445             1,028,177          44,553               6,051,778          
2035 3,281,495          1,305,780          112,072             478,862             1,069,304          46,335               6,293,849          
2036 3,412,755          1,358,011          116,555             498,017             1,112,076          48,189               6,545,603          
2037 3,549,265          1,412,332          121,217             517,937             1,156,559          50,116               6,807,427          
2038 3,691,236          1,468,825          126,066             538,655             1,202,821          52,121               7,079,724          
2039 3,838,885          1,527,578          131,109             560,201             1,250,934          54,206               7,362,913          
2040 3,992,440          1,588,681          136,353             582,609             1,300,972          56,374               7,657,429          
2041 4,152,138          1,652,228          141,807             605,914             1,353,010          58,629               7,963,726          
2042 4,318,224          1,718,318          147,479             630,150             1,407,131          60,974               8,282,275          
2043 4,490,952          1,787,050          153,379             655,356             1,463,416          63,413               8,613,566          
2044 4,670,591          1,858,532          159,514             681,570             1,521,953          65,949               8,958,109          
2045 4,857,414          1,932,874          165,894             708,833             1,582,831          68,587               9,316,433          
2046 5,051,711          2,010,188          172,530             737,187             1,646,144          71,331               9,689,091          
2047 5,253,779          2,090,596          179,431             766,674             1,711,990          74,184               10,076,654        
2048 5,463,930          2,174,220          186,609             797,341             1,780,469          77,151               10,479,721        
2049 5,682,488          2,261,189          194,073             829,235             1,851,688          80,237               10,898,909        
2050 5,909,787          2,351,636          201,836             862,404             1,925,756          83,447               11,334,866        
2051 6,146,179          2,445,702          209,909             896,900             2,002,786          86,785               11,788,260        
2052 6,392,026          2,543,530          218,306             932,776             2,082,897          90,256               12,259,791        
2053 6,647,707          2,645,271          227,038             970,087             2,166,213          93,867               12,750,182        
2054 6,913,615          2,751,082          236,119             1,008,891          2,252,862          97,621               13,260,190        
2055 7,190,160          2,861,125          245,564             1,049,246          2,342,976          101,526             13,790,597        
2056 7,477,766          2,975,570          255,387             1,091,216          2,436,695          105,587             14,342,221        
2057 7,776,877          3,094,593          265,602             1,134,865          2,534,163          109,811             14,915,910        

150,615,049      59,929,396        5,152,531          22,029,086        49,191,143        2,112,701          289,029,906      

This financial information should be read only in connection with the accompanying Summary of Significant Forecast Assumptions and Accounting Policies and Accountant's Report.

Page 11



 PRELIM
IN

ARY D
RAFT 

SUBJE
CT TO R

EVISIO
N

RAINDANCE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1 AND POUDRE TECH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
FORECASTED SURPLUS CASH BALANCES AND CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 

NON-POTABLE WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

SCHEDULE OF ESTIMATED SERVICE COSTS
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS ENDING 2023 THROUGH 2057

Capital Contingency  
Operations General Outlay and 2.00% Total

and and Tap Meter of Total Service
Year Maintenance Administrative Costs Replacement Disbursements Costs

4% 4% 4% 4% Excluding Tap Costs

(See Page 2) (To Page 2)

2023 1,098,000              397,000                 982,800                 715,000                 44,200                           3,237,000              
2024 1,141,920              412,880                 1,019,200              743,600                 45,968                           3,363,568              
2025 1,187,597              429,395                 1,062,996              773,344                 47,807                           3,501,139              
2026 1,235,101              446,571                 -                        804,278                 49,719                           2,535,668              
2027 1,284,505              464,434                 -                        836,449                 51,708                           2,637,095              
2028 1,335,885              483,011                 -                        869,907                 53,776                           2,742,579              
2029 1,389,320              502,332                 -                        904,703                 55,927                           2,852,282              
2030 1,444,893              522,425                 -                        940,891                 58,164                           2,966,373              
2031 1,502,689              543,322                 -                        978,527                 60,491                           3,085,028              
2032 1,562,796              565,055                 -                        1,017,668              62,910                           3,208,429              
2033 1,625,308              587,657                 -                        1,058,375              65,427                           3,336,767              
2034 1,690,321              611,163                 -                        1,100,710              68,044                           3,470,237              
2035 1,757,933              635,610                 -                        1,144,738              70,766                           3,609,047              
2036 1,828,251              661,034                 -                        1,190,528              73,596                           3,753,409              
2037 1,901,381              687,476                 -                        1,238,149              76,540                           3,903,545              
2038 1,977,436              714,975                 -                        1,287,675              79,602                           4,059,687              
2039 2,056,533              743,574                 -                        1,339,182              82,786                           4,222,074              
2040 2,138,795              773,316                 -                        1,392,749              86,097                           4,390,957              
2041 2,224,347              804,249                 -                        1,448,459              89,541                           4,566,596              
2042 2,313,320              836,419                 -                        1,506,397              93,123                           4,749,259              
2043 2,405,853              869,876                 -                        1,566,653              96,848                           4,939,230              
2044 2,502,087              904,671                 -                        1,629,319              100,722                         5,136,799              
2045 2,602,171              940,858                 -                        1,694,492              104,750                         5,342,271              
2046 2,706,258              978,492                 -                        1,762,272              108,940                         5,555,962              
2047 2,814,508              1,017,632              -                        1,832,762              113,298                         5,778,200              
2048 2,927,088              1,058,337              -                        1,906,073              117,830                         6,009,328              
2049 3,044,172              1,100,671              -                        1,982,316              122,543                         6,249,701              
2050 3,165,939              1,144,697              -                        2,061,609              127,445                         6,499,689              
2051 3,292,576              1,190,485              -                        2,144,073              132,543                         6,759,677              
2052 3,424,279              1,238,105              -                        2,229,836              137,844                         7,030,064              
2053 3,561,250              1,287,629              -                        2,319,029              143,358                         7,311,267              
2054 3,703,700              1,339,134              -                        2,411,790              149,092                         7,603,717              
2055 3,851,849              1,392,699              -                        2,508,262              155,056                         7,907,866              
2056 4,005,922              1,448,407              -                        2,608,592              161,258                         8,224,181              
2057 4,166,159              1,506,344              -                        2,712,936              167,709                         8,553,148              

80,870,143            29,239,933            3,064,996              52,661,341            3,255,428                      169,091,842          

This financial information should be read only in connection with the accompanying Summary of Significant Forecast Assumptions and Accounting Policies and Accountant's Report.
Page 12



 PRELIM
IN

ARY D
RAFT 

SUBJE
CT TO R

EVISIO
N

RAINDANCE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1
FORECASTED SURPLUS CASH BALANCES AND CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 

NON-POTABLE WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

SCHEDULE OF 2020 BONDS DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS 
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS ENDING 2023 THROUGH 2057

  Series 2020 Bond Issue
  Dated: $24,315,000
  Issued:
  Interest Rate: 5.00% - 5.25%   Principal payments due on December 1

Total Reduce Debt Reduce Debt Net Senior
2020 Service By Service By 2020 Bond

Bonds Capitalized Reserve Bonds Principal
Year Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service Interest Fund Debt Service Outstanding Year

(To Page 3)
 

2023 -                    5.000% 1,262,975         1,262,975           (189,177)          -                 1,073,798              24,315,000     2023
2024 25,000              5.000% 1,262,975         1,287,975           -                   -                 1,287,975              24,290,000     2024
2025 30,000              5.000% 1,261,725         1,291,725           -                   -                 1,291,725              24,260,000     2025
2026 35,000              5.000% 1,260,225         1,295,225           -                   -                 1,295,225              24,225,000     2026
2027 45,000              5.000% 1,258,475         1,303,475           -                   -                 1,303,475              24,180,000     2027
2028 -                    -               -                    -                      Refunded 12/1/2027 -                         24,180,000     2028
2029 -                    -               -                    -                      -                   -                 -                         24,180,000     2029
2030 -                    -               -                    -                      -                   -                 -                         24,180,000     2030
2031 -                    -               -                    -                      -                   -                 -                         24,180,000     2031
2032 -                    -               -                    -                      -                   -                 -                         24,180,000     2032
2033 -                    -               -                    -                      -                   -                 -                         24,180,000     2033
2034 -                    -               -                    -                      -                   -                 -                         24,180,000     2034
2035 -                    -               -                    -                      -                   -                 -                         24,180,000     2035
2036 -                    -               -                    -                      -                   -                 -                         24,180,000     2036
2037 -                    -               -                    -                      -                   -                 -                         24,180,000     2037
2038 -                    -               -                    -                      -                   -                 -                         24,180,000     2038
2039 -                    -               -                    -                      -                   -                 -                         24,180,000     2039
2040 -                    -               -                    -                      -                   -                 -                         24,180,000     2040
2041 -                    -               -                    -                      -                   -                 -                         24,180,000     2041
2042 -                    -               -                    -                      -                   -                 -                         24,180,000     2042
2043 -                    -               -                    -                      -                   -                 -                         24,180,000     2043
2044 -                    -               -                    -                      -                   -                 -                         24,180,000     2044
2045 -                    -               -                    -                      -                   -                 -                         24,180,000     2045
2046 -                    -               -                    -                      -                   -                 -                         24,180,000     2046
2047 -                    -               -                    -                      -                   -                 -                         24,180,000     2047
2048 -                    -               -                    -                      -                   -                 -                         24,180,000     2048
2049 -                    -               -                    -                      -                   -                 -                         24,180,000     2049
2050 -                    -               -                    -                      -                   -                 -                         24,180,000     2050
2051 -                    -               -                    -                      -                   -                 -                         24,180,000     2051
2052 -                    -               -                    -                      -                   -                 -                         24,180,000     2052
2053 -                    -               -                    -                      -                   -                 -                         24,180,000     2053
2054 -                    -               -                    -                      -                   -                 -                         24,180,000     2054
2055 -                    -               -                    -                      -                   -                 -                         24,180,000     2055
2056 -                    -               -                    -                      -                   -                 -                         24,180,000     2056
2057 -                    -               -                    -                      -                   -                 -                         24,180,000     2057

 135,000            6,306,375         6,441,375           (189,177)          -                 6,252,198              
 
 
   USE OF PROCEEDS:

  Project Fund 18,000,000         
  Capitalized Interest 3,079,400           
  Reserve Fund 2,289,792           (To Page 16)
  Underwriter's discount 364,725              1.50%
  Issuance costs 581,083              ~2.40%

24,315,000         

August 6, 2020
August 6, 2020

This financial information should be read only in connection with the accompanying Summary of Significant Forecast Assumptions and 
Accounting Policies and Accountant's Report.

Page 13



 PRELIM
IN

ARY D
RAFT 

SUBJE
CT TO R

EVISIO
N

POUDRE TECH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
FORECASTED SURPLUS CASH BALANCES AND CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 

NON-POTABLE WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

SCHEDULE OF 2022 LOAN DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS 
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS ENDING 2023 THROUGH 2057

  Series 2022 Loan
  Dated: $6,600,000
  Issued:
  Interest Rate: 4.030%   Principal payments due on December 1

Total Net Senior
2022 2022 Bond
Loan Loan Principal

Year Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service Debt Service Outstanding Year
(To Page 3)  

06/01/2023 132,000            4.030% 132,990            264,990              6,468,000       
12/01/2023 132,000            4.030% 130,330            262,330              527,320                6,336,000       2023
06/01/2024 132,000            4.030% 127,670            259,670              6,204,000       
12/01/2024 132,000            4.030% 125,011            257,011              516,681                6,072,000       2024
06/01/2025 132,000            4.030% 122,351            254,351              5,940,000       
12/01/2025 132,000            4.030% 119,691            251,691              506,042                5,808,000       2025
06/01/2026 132,000            4.030% 117,031            249,031              5,676,000       
12/01/2026 132,000            4.030% 114,371            246,371              495,403                5,544,000       2026
06/01/2027 132,000            4.030% 111,712            243,712              5,412,000       
12/01/2027 132,000            4.030% 109,052            241,052              484,763                5,280,000       2027

2028 -                   -              -                   Refunded 12/1/2027 5,280,000       2028
2029 -                   -              -                   -                     -                        5,280,000       2029
2030 -                   -              -                   -                     -                        5,280,000       2030
2031 -                   -              -                   -                     -                        5,280,000       2031
2032 -                   -              -                   -                     -                        5,280,000       2032
2033 -                   -              -                   -                     -                        5,280,000       2033
2034 -                   -              -                   -                     -                        5,280,000       2034
2035 -                   -              -                   -                     -                        5,280,000       2035
2036 -                   -              -                   -                     -                        5,280,000       2036
2037 -                   -              -                   -                     -                        5,280,000       2037
2038 -                   -              -                   -                     -                        5,280,000       2038
2039 -                   -              -                   -                     -                        5,280,000       2039
2040 -                   -              -                   -                     -                        5,280,000       2040
2041 -                   -              -                   -                     -                        5,280,000       2041
2042 -                   -              -                   -                     -                        5,280,000       2042
2043 -                   -              -                   -                     -                        5,280,000       2043
2044 -                   -              -                   -                     -                        5,280,000       2044
2045 -                   -              -                   -                     -                        5,280,000       2045
2046 -                   -              -                   -                     -                        5,280,000       2046
2047 -                   -              -                   -                     -                        5,280,000       2047
2048 -                   -              -                   -                     -                        5,280,000       2048
2049 -                   -              -                   -                     -                        5,280,000       2049
2050 -                   -              -                   -                     -                        5,280,000       2050
2051 -                   -              -                   -                     -                        5,280,000       2051
2052 -                   -              -                   -                     -                        5,280,000       2052
2053 -                   -              -                   -                     -                        5,280,000       2053
2054 -                   -              -                   -                     -                        5,280,000       2054
2055 -                   -              -                   -                     -                        5,280,000       2055
2056 -                   -              -                   -                     -                        5,280,000       2056
2057 -                   -              -                   -                     -                        5,280,000       2057

 1,320,000         1,210,209         2,530,209           2,530,209              
 
 
   USE OF PROCEEDS:

  Project Fund 3,063,772         
  Refunding escrow deposit 3,373,228         
  Issuance costs 163,000            

6,600,000         

June 23, 2022
June 23, 2022

This financial information should be read only in connection with the accompanying Summary of Significant Forecast Assumptions and Accounting
Policies and Accountant's Report.

Page 14



 PRELIM
IN

ARY D
RAFT 

SUBJE
CT TO R

EVISIO
N

RAINDANCE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1 AND POUDRE TECH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
FORECASTED SURPLUS CASH BALANCES AND CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 

NON-POTABLE WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

SCHEDULE OF ESTIMATED 2023 LOAN DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS 
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS ENDING 2023 THROUGH 2057

  Series 2023 Bond Issue
  Dated: $6,390,000
  Issued:
  Interest Rate: 4.500%   Principal payments due on December 1

Total Reduce Debt Net Senior
2023 Service By 2023 Bond

Bonds Reserve Bonds Principal
Year Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service Fund Debt Service Outstanding Year

(To Page 3)  
2023 -                    4.500% 143,775             143,775               -                 143,775                  6,390,000        2023
2024 104,742             4.500% 287,550             392,292               -                 392,292                  6,285,258        2024
2025 109,455             4.500% 282,837             392,292               -                 392,292                  6,175,803        2025
2026 114,381             4.500% 277,911             392,292               -                 392,292                  6,061,422        2026
2027 119,528             4.500% 272,764             392,292               -                 392,292                  5,941,894        2027
2028 -                    -               -                    -                       Refunded 12/1/2027 5,941,894        2028
2029 -                    -               -                    -                       -                 -                          5,941,894        2029
2030 -                    -               -                    -                       -                 -                          5,941,894        2030
2031 -                    -               -                    -                       -                 -                          5,941,894        2031
2032 -                    -               -                    -                       -                 -                          5,941,894        2032
2033 -                    -               -                    -                       -                 -                          5,941,894        2033
2034 -                    -               -                    -                       -                 -                          5,941,894        2034
2035 -                    -               -                    -                       -                 -                          5,941,894        2035
2036 -                    -               -                    -                       -                 -                          5,941,894        2036
2037 -                    -               -                    -                       -                 -                          5,941,894        2037
2038 -                    -               -                    -                       -                 -                          5,941,894        2038
2039 -                    -               -                    -                       -                 -                          5,941,894        2039
2040 -                    -               -                    -                       -                 -                          5,941,894        2040
2041 -                    -               -                    -                       -                 -                          5,941,894        2041
2042 -                    -               -                    -                       -                 -                          5,941,894        2042
2043 -                    -               -                    -                       -                 -                          5,941,894        2043
2044 -                    -               -                    -                       -                 -                          5,941,894        2044
2045 -                    -               -                    -                       -                 -                          5,941,894        2045
2046 -                    -               -                    -                       -                 -                          5,941,894        2046
2047 -                    -               -                    -                       -                 -                          5,941,894        2047
2048 -                    -               -                    -                       -                 -                          5,941,894        2048
2049 -                    -               -                    -                       -                 -                          5,941,894        2049
2050 -                    -               -                    -                       -                 -                          5,941,894        2050
2051 -                    -               -                    -                       -                 -                          5,941,894        2051
2052 -                    -               -                    -                       -                 -                          5,941,894        2052
2053 -                    -               -                    -                       -                 -                          5,941,894        2053
2054 -                    -               -                    -                       -                 -                          5,941,894        2054
2055 -                    -               -                    -                       -                 -                          5,941,894        2055
2056 -                    -               -                    -                       -                 -                          5,941,894        2056
2057 -                    -               -                    -                       -                 -                          5,941,894        2057

 448,106             1,264,837          1,712,943            -                 1,712,943               
 
 

   USE OF PROCEEDS:
  Project Fund 6,006,600            (To Page 3)
  Reserve Fund (To Page 16) 255,600               4.00%
  Issuance costs 127,800               2.00%

6,390,000            

June 1, 2023
June 1, 2023

This financial information should be read only in connection with the accompanying Summary of Significant Forecast Assumptions and 
Accounting Policies and Accountant's Report.

Page 15



 PRELIM
IN

ARY D
RAFT 

SUBJE
CT TO R

EVISIO
N

RAINDANCE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1 AND POUDRE TECH METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
FORECASTED SURPLUS CASH BALANCES AND CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 

NON-POTABLE WATER ENTERPRISE FUND

SCHEDULE OF ESTIMATED 2027 BONDS DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS 
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2022 AND FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS ENDING 2023 THROUGH 2057

  Series 2027 Bond Issue
  Dated: $35,720,000
  Issued:
  Interest Rate: 5.000%   Principal payments due on December 1

Total Reduce Debt Net Senior
2025 Service By 2025 Bond

Bonds Reserve Bonds Principal
Year Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service Fund Debt Service Outstanding Year

(To Page 3)  
2023 -                    -               -                    -                      -                 -                         -                  2023
2024 -                    -               -                    -                      -                 -                         -                  2024
2025 -                    -               -                    -                      -                 -                         -                  2025
2026 -                    -               -                    -                      -                 -                         -                  2026
2027 -                    -               -                    -                      -                 -                         35,720,000     2027
2028 100,000            5.000% 1,786,000         1,886,000           -                 1,886,000              35,620,000     2028
2029 150,000            5.000% 1,781,000         1,931,000           -                 1,931,000              35,470,000     2029
2030 195,000            5.000% 1,773,500         1,968,500           -                 1,968,500              35,275,000     2030
2031 250,000            5.000% 1,763,750         2,013,750           -                 2,013,750              35,025,000     2031
2032 300,000            5.000% 1,751,250         2,051,250           -                 2,051,250              34,725,000     2032
2033 350,000            5.000% 1,736,250         2,086,250           -                 2,086,250              34,375,000     2033
2034 400,000            5.000% 1,718,750         2,118,750           -                 2,118,750              33,975,000     2034
2035 450,000            5.000% 1,698,750         2,148,750           -                 2,148,750              33,525,000     2035
2036 495,000            5.000% 1,676,250         2,171,250           -                 2,171,250              33,030,000     2036
2037 525,000            5.000% 1,651,500         2,176,500           -                 2,176,500              32,505,000     2037
2038 585,000            5.000% 1,625,250         2,210,250           -                 2,210,250              31,920,000     2038
2039 650,000            5.000% 1,596,000         2,246,000           -                 2,246,000              31,270,000     2039
2040 705,000            5.000% 1,563,500         2,268,500           -                 2,268,500              30,565,000     2040
2041 965,000            5.000% 1,528,250         2,493,250           -                 2,493,250              29,600,000     2041
2042 1,045,000         5.000% 1,480,000         2,525,000           -                 2,525,000              28,555,000     2042
2043 1,110,000         5.000% 1,427,750         2,537,750           -                 2,537,750              27,445,000     2043
2044 1,185,000         5.000% 1,372,250         2,557,250           -                 2,557,250              26,260,000     2044
2045 1,250,000         5.000% 1,313,000         2,563,000           -                 2,563,000              25,010,000     2045
2046 1,325,000         5.000% 1,250,500         2,575,500           -                 2,575,500              23,685,000     2046
2047 1,450,000         5.000% 1,184,250         2,634,250           -                 2,634,250              22,235,000     2047
2048 1,525,000         5.000% 1,111,750         2,636,750           -                 2,636,750              20,710,000     2048
2049 1,625,000         5.000% 1,035,500         2,660,500           -                 2,660,500              19,085,000     2049
2050 1,725,000         5.000% 954,250            2,679,250           -                 2,679,250              17,360,000     2050
2051 1,825,000         5.000% 868,000            2,693,000           -                 2,693,000              15,535,000     2051
2052 1,920,000         5.000% 776,750            2,696,750           -                 2,696,750              13,615,000     2052
2053 2,020,000         5.000% 680,750            2,700,750           -                 2,700,750              11,595,000     2053
2054 2,130,000         5.000% 579,750            2,709,750           -                 2,709,750              9,465,000       2054
2055 2,350,000         5.000% 473,250            2,823,250           -                 2,823,250              7,115,000       2055
2056 2,500,000         5.000% 355,750            2,855,750           -                 2,855,750              4,615,000       2056
2057 4,615,000         5.000% 230,750            4,845,750           (1,786,000)     3,059,750              -                  2057

 35,720,000       38,744,250       74,464,250         (1,786,000)     72,678,250            
 
 
   USE OF PROCEEDS:

Refunding Escrow:
Raindance #1 2020 Bonds 24,180,000         
Poudre Tech 2022 Loan 5,280,000           
Water Enterprise 2023 Loan 5,941,894           

Reserve Fund 1,786,000           5.00%
Issuance costs 1,071,600           3.00%
Contingency 5,898                  

38,265,392         
Less Reserve Funds On Hand:

Reserve Funds:
Raindance #1 2020 Bonds (2,289,792)          (See Page 13)
Water Enterprise 2023 Loan (255,600)             (See Page 15)

35,720,000         

December 1, 2027
December 1, 2027

This financial information should be read only in connection with the accompanying Summary of Significant Forecast Assumptions and Accounting Policies and
Accountant's Report.

Page 16


	PTMD_WVMD1&2_RaindanceMD1-4 - 2023-04-25 Joint Agenda
	2023-04-11 Joint Special Minutes with Raindance MD Nos. 1-4
	7.a Water Presenation
	7.a Financial Analysys



